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Bank Name : 

Bank Code & Alpha Code : 393 802 MNB
MICR Code : 393 802 051
RBI Licence No. : UBD/GUJ/1303 P Dt.24/10/1996
Regi No. : SA 27992 Dt:01/08/1996
PAN No. : AAAAN0531E
GST No. : 24AAAAN0531E1ZB
OSS Code & CIMS Code : 08678601 & 86786
TAN No : BRDN00394C
DICGC Code & No. : UCCBGJ00172 / 86786

Phone No. : 02646 223799, 252791
E-Mail Id : info@navsarjanbank.com
Website : www.navsarjanbank.com

IFSC Code : HDFC0CNICBL

Registered Office Address : 

Navsarjan Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Plot No 5602, C/1 & C/14, 
  Navsarjan Circle, GIDC,
  Ankleshwar- 393 002.

Bank Opening Day : Dt. : 29-01-1997

Chairman : Shri Kiritbhai J. Patel
Vice Chairman : Shri Jatinbhai J. Shah
Managing Director : Shri Bhupendrabhai B. Patel

OFFICE BARRERS

Chief Executive Officer : Shri Mayur B Patel

Balance Enquire No. : 08046878341

KNOW YOUR BANK

DEAF Code
CERSAI Institution Code

: 0704
: D23A5
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DI]Z ALP 58[,
RLO V[ShLSI]8LJ VMOL;Z

!P SFI";}RL A[\SGF GM8L; AM0" p5Z •[JF D/X[P
ZP SMZDGF VEFJ[ ;EF D],tJL ZC[X[ TM T[ H lNJ;[ V0WF S,FS AFN T[ H :Y/[ CFHZ ZC[,F ;eIM GF SMZDYL ;EF 
 OZLYL D/X[P H[ SFIN[;Z U6FX[ VG[ V[Hg0F D]HAGL SFI"JFCL SZX[P
#P VF5 ;FWFZ6 ;EFDF\ VFJM tIFZ[ VF5G]\ ;EF;N VM/B5+ ;FY[ ,FJJF lJG\TL K[P ;EF;N l;JFIGL jIlSTG[ 
 JFlQ"S ;FWFZ6 ;EFDF\ 5|J[X VF5JF N[JFDF\ VFJX[ GCL T[GL BF; GM\W ,[JF lJG\TLP ;EFDF\ p5l:YT ZC[GFZ 
 ;EF;NMV[ CFHZLGL ;CL SZJFGL ZC[X[P
$P H[ ;EF;NMG[ ;ZJ{IF TYF GOF<G]SXFGGF lC;FA V\U[ ;EFDF\ JW] DFlCTL •[.TL CMI T[D6[ ;FWFZ6 ;EFGL 
 TFZLBYL SFDSFHGF ;FT lNJ; VUFp A[\SDF\ ,[lBT DF\U6L DMS,L VF5JF lJG\TLP JFlQ"S VC[JF, A[\SGL XFBF 
 p5Z T[DH A[\SGL J[A;F.8 www.navsarjanbank.com 5Z p5,aW K[P

5P lZhJ" A[\S VMO .lg0IFGF VFN[X VG];FZ ;[lJ\u;íSZ\8íl3ZF6í;EF;N BFT[NFZMV[ CKYC OZlHIFT SZJFG]\ 

 CM.4 BFT[NFZMV[ KYC DF8[ OM8M VF.0LP5|]O H[JF S[ VFWFZSF0"4 .,[SXG SF0"4 5F;5M8"4 5FGSF0" SM5L4 VG[ 

 OM8MU|FO A[\SDF\ ZH} SZL CKYC Z_:8=[XG SZFJL ,[J]\P
^P H[ ;EF;NMV[ C_ ;]WL T[DGF JFZ;NFZGL lGD6}\S G SZL CMI T[DG[ JFZ;NFZGL lGD6]\S SZJF lJG\TL K[P
&P A[\SGF NZ[S ;EF;N[ T[DG]\  ;EF;N56]\ RF,]\ ZFBJF DF8[ A[\SGL SM.56 V[S ;[JF ,[JL OZ_IFT K[P T[YL A[\SGF 
 NZ[S ;EF;N[í;EF;N 5[-LVMG[ lJG\TL K[ S[ T[VM VF56L A[\SDF\ ARTíRF,] BFTF BM,FJ[4 H[YL T[DG[ R]SJJF 
 5F+ l0lJ0g8GL ZSD BFTFDF\ HDF SZFJFDF\ ;]UDTF ZC[P

GM\\W ;EF;NMG[ BF; lJG\TL

 VFYL A[\S GF ;J[" ;EF;NzLVMG[ H6FJJFG]\ S[ A[\SGL VMU6+L;DL JFlQ"S ;WFZ6 ;EF            
TFP Z*í)*íZ)Z5 GF U]~JFZ GF ZMH ;JFZ[ !!o)) S,FS[ BAPS :JFlDGFZFI6 D\lNZGF ;EFB\0DF\4 
_PVF.P0LP;LP4 V[:8[8 V\S,[`JZ GF :Y/[ GLR[ H6FJ[, SFI";}lR D]HAGF SFDSFH DF8[ D/X[ TM ;J[" 
;EF;NzLVMG[ ;DI;Z CFHZL VF5JF lJG\TL K[P

s!f TFP Z^í)&íZ)Z$ GL ;FWFZ6 ;EFGL SFI"JFCL JF\RGDF\ ,. ACF,L VF5JF AFATP

sZf AM0" VMO l0Z[S8;" TZOYL ZH] YI[, VC[JF, TYF VMl08ZzL TZOYL 5|DFl6T YI[, TFP #!P)#PZ)Z5 GF 
 ZMH 5]ZF YTF GF6F\SLI JQ"GF VMl08 YI[, GOF<G]SXFGGF lC;FAM TYF 5FS] ;ZJ{I]4 VM0L8 ZL5M8" ;FY[
 JF\RGDF\ ,. D\H]Z ZFBJF AFATP

s#f ;G[ Z)Z$<Z5 GF JQ"GF GOFGL OF/J6L D\H]Z SZJF AFATP

s$f VF\TZLS VMl08ZzLGL lGD6]\S G[ ACF,L VF5JF AFATP
s5f ;G[ Z)Z5<Z^ GF JQ" DF8[ ZLhJ" A[\S GSSL SZ[ T[ ;CSFZ BFTFGF 5[G, p5ZGF 5|DFl6T VF[l08ZzLGL
 lGD6]\SG[ ACF,L VF5JF AFATP

s^f R[ZD[GzLGL 5}J" D\H]ZL ,. lGIDFG];FZ H[ S\. SFD ZH] YFI T[GL RRF" lJRFZ6F SZL lG6"I SZJF AFATP

s&f VFEFZ lJlWP
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TFZLB o )$í)*íZ)Z5
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c[rm[n~)n& (nv[dn

DFGGLI ;EF;N EF.VM VG[ AC[GM4
 VF56L A[\S ;O/TFGL ;L0LVM p5Z pàZMàZ 5|UlT ;FY[ 5MTFGL A[lgSU SFZlSNL"GF VÃFJL; JQ" 5]ZF SZL 
VMU6+L;DF JQ"DF\ D\U, 5|J[X SZ[ K[ tIFZ[ VFHGL JFlQ"S ;FWFZ6 ;EFDF\ VF5;F{G[ ÎNI5}J"S VFJSFZTF UF{ZJ 
VG[ CQ"GL ,FU6L ;FY[ VF5;F{G]\ :JFUT SZ]\ K]\P
 K[ÿ,F V-L NFISFYL JW]GL IF+F NZdIFG A[\S[ VG[S 50SFZHGS l:YlTDF\YL ;O/TFYL 5;FZ Y. GM\W5F+ 
5|UlT SZL pàD ;CSFZL A[\S TZLS[ GFDGF D[/J[,L K[P !((&GF JQ"DF\ ~FP Z#P!) ,FBGF X[ZE\0M/ VG[      
~FP &ZP!& ,FBGL 0L5MhL8 ;FY[ X~ SZ[,L ;CSFZL R/J/DF\ VF56[ ;F{ BE[BEF lD,FJL VÃFJL; JQ"GF 
.lTCF;DF\ DSSD 5|UlT SZ[, K[P RF,] JQ[" ̂ &)& p5ZF\T ;EF;NM ;FY[ A\[S[ ~FP ZP$5 SZM0GM SFRM GOM SIM" K[ 
VG[ H~ZL HMUJF.VM AFN ~FP !P^5 SZM0GM RMbBM GOM SZ[, K[P A[\SGL YF56M ~FP*Z!(P&Z ,FB4 lWZF6M ~FP 
5Z$!P^$ ,FB VG[ ZMSF6M ~FP $$&ZP5$ ,FB ;FY[ S], lAhG[; ~FP !#$^!P#^ ,FB SZ[, K[P H[ A[\SGL 
;wWZTF NXF"J[ K[P H[ VF5;F{ YF56NFZM í lWZF6 BFT[NFZMGF lJ`JF; VG[ ;CSFZG[ VFEFZL K[P
 NZ[S A[\S[ 5MTFG]\ Vl:TtJ 8SFJL ZFBJF 0L_8,@FlgT TZO J/J]\ OZ_IFT AgI]\ K[ VG[ ;FY[ ;FY[ U|FCS 
;[JFG]\ :TZ ;]WFZL h05L VG[ SFI"1D ;[JFGF VlEUDG[ GHZ ;D1 ZFBL A[\SG[ 8[SGM,M_ ;EZ AGFJL G[8 

A[\lS\U4 DMAF., A[lS\U4 Rupay	 Debit	 Card, tJlZT O\0 8=Fg;OZ SZJF DF8[ RTGS,	 NEFT,	 IMPS,	 UPI,	

NACH/CTS	Clearing H[JL ;[JFVM4 A[,[g; •6JF DF8[ Miss	Call	Alert, BFTFDF\ jIJCFZM DF8[ SMS	Alert 
p5,aW SZFJ[, K[P VF TDFD ;]lJWFVM A[\SGF U|FCSM4 BFT[NFZM4 ;EF;NM JW]DF\ JW] p5IMU SZL 5MTFGF J[5FZ 
ZMHUFZGM lJSF; SZ[P VF ;FY[ C]\ V[8,]\ 56 H~Z SCLX S[ H[JF 0L_8, jIJCFZM JwIF T[JF ;FIAZ @F.D 56 
JwIFP VF V\U[ ZLhJ" A[\S[ VF5[,L DFU"NlX"SF D]HA A[\SG[ ;FIAZ @F.D ;FY[ ,0JF ;1D AGFJL K[ VG[ NZ[S 
U|FCSMíBFT[NFZMV[ 56 VF V\U[ TS[NFZL VG[ •U'TTF S[/JJL 50X[P
 A[\SGF AM0" VMO 0FIZ[S8;"4 TDFD SlD8LGF ;eIM T[DH 5|MO[XG, SM<VM%8 0FIZ[S8;"zLVMV[ A[\SGF 
JCLJ8L ;\RF,GDF\ VG[ZM Z; ,. lGIlDT lD8L\UDF\ CFHZL VF5L A[\SGL 5|UlT VG[ 5|lTq9FDF\ VlEJ'lwW SZFJJF 
AN, T[DH A[\SGF TDFD SD"RFZL lD+MGM A•J[, ptS'q9 SFDULZL AN, C]\ ÎNI5}J"S VFEFZ DFG]\ K]\P
 A[\SGF TFZLB #!í)#íZ)Z5 GF 5]ZF TYF JQ"GF VM0L8 YI[, VG[ AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8ZzLVMV[ D\H]Z SZ[, 
JFlQ"S lC;FAM DFZF ;FYL D[G[_\U 0LZ[S8Z zL E]5[g2EF. ALP 58[, VF5;F{ ;D1 ACF,L DF8[ ZH] SZX[ VG[ 
K[ÿ,[ V[ 56 SCLX S[ A[\SGL ;wWZTF VG[ GOFSFZSTFGM VFWFZ A[\SGL J;],FT 5Z K[P A[\SDF\YL ,MG ,[GFZ VG[ 
•DLG ,. ,MG V5FJGFZ ;EF;NzLVMG[ V[8,L H~Z 8SMZ SZLX S[ T[VM lGIlDT C%TFGL R]SJ6L SZL A[\SG]\ 
NET		NPA		0%		•/JJF TYF Gross	NPA CH] 56 38[ T[ DF8[ IMUNFG VF5[P
 V\TDF\ A[\SGL 5|UlTDF\ ;FY ;CSFZ VF5GFZ ;F{ GUZHGM4 ;EF;NM4 YF56NFZM4 GFDL<VGFDL TDFD 
X]E[rKSM TYF _ÿ,F VG[ ZFHI S1FGF ;CSFZL BFTFGF 5NFlWSFZLVM4 ZLhJ" A[\SGF VlWSFZLVM4 ZLhJ" A[\S ‹FZF 
lGDFI[, :8[rI]8ZL VM0L8Z4 M/s.	VACS	&	CO	LLP	CA	SURAT, SMgSZg8 VM0L8L;" zL lSXMZ S[P CZLIF6L4 
5|MO[XG, 0FIZ[S8Z;"zL4 A[\SGF 5[G,GF ,LU, V[0JF.hZzL T[DH A[\SGF ;L.VM zL DI]Z 58[, TYF TDFD 
SD"RFZLU6 JU[Z[GM A[\SGF lJSF;DF\ ;CEFUL AGJF VG[ VJFZ<GJFZ DFU"NX"G VF5JF AN, T[DGM C]\ 
V\ToSZ65}J"S VFEFZ DFG]\ K]\P

VF5GM lJ`JF;]4

lSZL8EF. H[P 58[,
R[ZD[G

GJ;H"G .g0:8=LI, SM<VM5P A[\S ,LP
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A[\SGL Z)Z$<Z5GF JQ"GL SFDULZLGM D[G[_\U 0LZ[S8ZzLGM VC[JF,

DFGGLI ;EF;NEF.VM VG[ A[C[GM4

 VF5 ;F{GL X]E[rKFGF ;YJFZ[ VF5GF ;F{GL A[\S VG[S 50SFZM VG[ WLDL VFlY"S UlTlJWLVM JrR[ 
;O/TFGF VG[S ;M5FGM ;Z SZTL CZ6OF/ 5|UlTGF 5\Y[ VU|[;Z ZCL K[4 H[GF VFG\NGL JC[\R6L ;FY[ ;\:YFGF 
lC;FAL JQ" Z)Z$<Z5GF !Z DF;GF SFDSFHGM VC[JF, GOF<G]S;FGG]\ 5+S TYF JFlQ"S lC;FAM4 VM0L8 ZL5M8;" 
;CLT A[\SGL 5|J'làVMGL ;lJ:TFZ DFlCTL AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;" JTL VF5;F{ ;D1 ZH] SZTF C]\ VtI\T VFG\N VG[ 
UF{ZJGL ,FU6L ;FY[ VF 5|;\U[ VF5 ;F{G]\ CFlN"S :JFUT S~ K]\P

;EF;NM VG[ X[Z E\0M/ o<

 ;CSFZL 5|J'làDF\ ;EF;NMG]\ X[ZE\0M/ VUtIGL D]0L U6FI K[P TFP #!<)#<Z)Z5 GF ZMH 5}ZF YTF\ JQ"GF 
V\T[ A[\SGF ;EF;NMGL ;\bIF ̂ &)& YJF 5FD[, K[P A[\SG]\ EZ5F. YI[, X[Z E\0M/ TFP #!<)#<Z)Z$ GF ZMHG]\  
~FP !4554!#4^Z5P)) CT]\ H[DF\ JQ" NZdIFG ~FP #4#!4Z&5P)) JWFZM YTF JQ"GF V\T[ ~FP !45*4$$4())P)) 
H[8,]\ YI[, K[P

0L5MhL8 o< 

 A[\SL\U ;[JFVMGL CZLOF.GF ;DIDF\ ;CSFZL A[\SMV[ VG[S D]xS[,LVM T[DH ;\WQ"DI JFTFJZ6 JrR[ YF56M 
D[/JJL VG[ T[G[ •/JL ZFBJL H[GM VFWFZ A\[SGL GF6F\SLI ;wWZTF VG[ U|FCSMG[ D/TL h05L VG[ pDNF 
;[JFVM TYF T[VMGF lJ`JF; p5Z lGE"Z K[P YF56M A[\SGL 5|UlTGM VFWFZ :T\E K[ VG[ l;lwWVM A[\SGM VZL;M 
K[P TFP #!<)#<Z)Z$GF ZMH A[\SGL S], YF56M ~FP &$4(54&Z4)()P)) CTL H[DF\ JQ" NZdIFG 
&4Z#4((4*^$P)) GM JWFZM YTF\ TFP #!<)#<Z)Z5 GF ZMH *Z4!(4&!4(5$P)) YI[, K[P H[ VF5 ;F{ 
;EF;NM TYF YF56NFZMV[ A[\S 5|tI[ NFBJ[, VT]8 lJ`JF; VG[ ;CSFZG]\ H 5ZL6FD K[ DF8[ VDM B}A B}A 
VFEFZL KLV[P

0L5MhL8 o< 

 A[\S[ YF56NFZMGF lCTDF\ T[VMGL ;]Z1F H/JF. ZC[ V[JF X]E VFXIYL 0L5MhL8 .g:IMZg; SM5F["ZXGGM 
~FP54))4)))í<GL jIlSTUT YF56MGM lJDM ,. ;]Z1F SJR C[9/ ;]Zl1T VG[ ;,FDTL 5]ZL 5F0[, K[ VG[ T[ 
DF8[ EZJF 50TF 5|LDLID 56 lGIlDT ;DI;Z EZL N[JFGL SF/_ ,[JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P RF,] ;F,G]\ 5|LDLID 
;%8[dAZ<Z)Z5 ;]WLG]\ V[0JFg;DF\ EZ[, K[P

l3ZF6 o< 

 A[\SG]\ E\0M/ DC®NV\X[ YF56M ‹FZF V[Sl+T YI[, K[ H[GF[ lZh"J A[\S VMO .lg0IFGF JBTM JBTGF VFN[X 
VG];FZ DIF"NFDF\ ZCLG[ DwIDJU"GF BFT[NFZMGL4 GFGF pnMUSFZMGL lWZF6 DF\U6LVM ;\TMQJF VDM ;TT 
5|ItGXL, ZCIF KLV[P 5|J"TDFG ;DI VFlY"S D\NLGM CMJF KTF\ 56 SZHNFZMG[ h05L GF6F\SLI ;]lJWF ,. 
•DLGNFZMGL BFTZL SIF" AFN JW] G[ JW] ,FE VF5L XSFI T[ 2lq8lA\N]G[ wIFGDF\ ZFBL A[\SGF ;\RF,S D\0/[ 
jIlSTVMG[ 5MTFG]\ DSFGíO,[8 J;FJJF4 GFGF J[5FZLVM4 K]8S W\WM SZTF :J<ZMHUFZJF/F jIlSTVM4 
8=Fg;5M8"ZMG[ lWZF6GL ;UJ0TF VF5L DNN~5 YJF 5|ItG SZ[, K[P TFP #!<)#<Z)Z$GF ZMH S], lWZF6 
~FP5)4)#4^Z4(!^P)) CT]\ H[DF\ JQ" NZdIFG ~FP Z4#*4)!4)$(P))GM JWFZM YTF TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 GF ZMH 
S], WLZF6 ~FP 5Z4$!4^#4(^5P)) YI[, K[P

s_$f

[
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s_5f

l0lJ0g0 o<

 A[\SGF SFDSFHDF\ T[GL GOFSFZSTF SZTF ;[JFGM C[T] lJX[Q ZC[, K[P H[YL SFINFSLI •[UJF.DF\ ZCLG[ 
;EF;NMG[ VF5L XSFTF l0lJ0g0GL DIF"NF VG];FZ RF,] JQ[" AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;[" TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 ;]WL EZFI[,F 
TYF J;], VFJ[, X[ZE\0M/ p5Z !)é l0lJ0g0GL E,FD6 SZL K[P H[G[ VF5 ;F{ ACF,L VF5XMP

GOFGL JC[R6L o<

 A[\SGL SFI"1DTF VG[ GOFSFZSTF SM.56 ;FC;GL 5|UlTGL 5FZFXLXL K[P A[\SGL 5MTFGL GOFSFZSTFDF\ B]A 
H VFJSFI" VG[ ;\ULGTF 5|F%T SZL H~ZL V[JL HMUJF.VM SZTF4 A[\SGF 5[8F SFINFGL HMUJF.VM T[DH ZLhJ" A[\S 
VMO .lg0IFGF lGIDM D]HA VFJS DFgITF V[;[8®;GL •[UJF.VM SZJFGL YTL CMI T[DH 0]AT VG[ X\SD\N 
,[6F\GL •[UJF. SZTF TYF H~ZL JCLJ8L BRF" TYF .gSD 8[S; VG[ VgI •[UJF. AFN SZTF\ RMbBM GOM ~FP 
!4^$45!4#(*P#^ SZ[, K[4 H[G[ A[\SGF 5[8F<lGID VG];FZ VG[ Z_:8=FZzL ;CSFZL D\0/LVM4 UF\WLGUZ ‹FZF 
ACFZ 5F0[, VFN[X VG];FZ AM0" VMO l0Z[S8ZzLVMV[ GLR[ D]HAGL OF/J6L SZ[, K[P H[G[ VF5 ;F{G[ D\H}Z ZFBJF 
E,FD6 SZ[, K[P
RF,] ;F,GF ;ZJ{IF D]HAGF[ RMbBF GOFGL ~FP !4^$45!4#(*P#^GL OF/J6L GLR[ D]HA K[P

lC;FAL JQ" Z)Z$<Z)Z5 GF RMbBF GOFGL OF/J6L

RF,] JQ"GM GOM sGOF[ G]SXFG BFTF 5|DF6[f

ZLhJ" O\0

WDF"NF O\0

l0lJ0g8 sEZ5F. YI[, X[Z E\0M/GFf

lX16 O\0 sZé VYJF JWFZ[DF\ JWFZ[ ~FP ZP)) ,FBf

;EF;N 5|Mt;FCG O\0

sVf  OF/J6L

sAf AFSL ZC[, GOM VG[ T[GL OF/J6L

.gJ[:8D[g8 OÿSrI]V[XG ZLhJ" O\0 sH~ZL IFR	Provision)

;CSFZ 5|RFZ O\0

lAÿ0L\U O\0 sAFSL ZC[, GOFGL OF/J6LGL ZSDf

;FDF_S SÿIF6 O\0

;FIAZ ;LSI]ZL8L O\0

;EF;N A[GLOL8 O\0

sAf OF/J6L

S], GOFGL OF/J6L sVìAf

5)P))é

!P))é

!)P))é

!)P))é

ZP5)é

ZP))é

!)P))é

ZP))é

ZSD ~l5IF 5{;F

     1,64,51,398.36
82,25,699.00
1,64,514.00

15,27,970.00
2,00,000.00

16,45,140.00
1,17,63,323.00
46,88,075.36
12,21,500.00
1,17,202.00

26,93,041.36
93,762.00

4,68,808.00
93,762.00

46,88,075.36
1,64,51,398.36

VM0L8í.g:5[SXG o<
 ;G[ Z)Z$<Z5GF JQ"GF A[\SGF :8[rI]8ZL VM0L8 TZLS[ ZLhJ" A[\SGF 5+ ‹FZF lGI]ST SZFI[, VCAS & CO 
LLP RF8"0 V[SFpg8g84 SURATGL lGD6]\S SZ[, K[P T[VMG[ VM0L8 NZdIFG A[\SGF lJSF; VG[ SFDSFH V\U[ 
;,FC<;}RG VG[ DFU"NX"G VF5L A[\SGL SFDULZLYL ;\TMQ jIST SZ[, K[P VG[ VM0L8 JU" ïVð RF,] ZFB[, K[P
 ZLhJ" A[\S VMO .lg0IF4 VDNFJFN ‹FZF VF56L A[\SG]\ TFP #!í)#íZ)ZZ ;]WLGF ;DIUF/FG]\ .g:5[SXG 
5}6" YI[, K[P VG[ D/[, .g:5[SXG ZL5M8"DF\ H6FJ[, ;]RGMíBFDLVM G]\ H~ZL ;]WFZF JWFZF SZLG[ Compliance	

ZL5M8" ZLhJ" A[\S VMO .lg0IFDF\ DMS,L VF5JFDF\ VFJ[, K[P
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D]0L 5IF"%T (CRAR) o<

 ZLhJ" A[\S VMO .lg0IF ‹FZF A[\SGL lDÿST ;FD[GF ;\ElJT •[BDMG[ 5CM\RL J/JF DF8[GL D]0L 5IF"%TG]\ 

(CRAR) WMZ6 ,FU]\ 5F0JFDF\ VFJ[, K[P VFJ]\ 5|DF6 ZLhJ" A[\SGF DF5N\0 D]HZ (é H[8,]\ CF\;, SZJFG]\ CMI K[P 
H[GL ;FD[ VF5GL A[\S[ TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 GF ZMH #(P!*é CF\;, SZL A[\SGL ;wWZTFG]\ 5|DF65+ 5]~ 5F0[, K[P

;[O 0L5MhL8 ,MSZ o<

 A[\S[ 5MTFGF SFI"1[+DF\ VFJ[, GFUlZSMGF TYF U|FCSMGF NFULGF4 HZ<hJ[ZFT TYF lS\DTL SFU/M ;,FDT 
VG[ ;]Zl1T ZC[ T[JL ;UJ0 5]ZL 5F0JFGF X]E VXFIYL UMNZ[H SF]\ GF !$^! ;[O l05MhL8 ,MSZ J;FJ[, K[ T[DH 

RBIGL UF.0,F.G D]HZ NZ[S ,MSZ WFZSGF ,MSZGM JLDM A[\S ‹FZF ,[JFDF\ VFJ[, K[P VG[ H[G]\ 5|LDLID 
V[0JFg;DF\ EZL N[JFDF\ VFJ[, K[P VF ,MSZ ;]lJWFGM DCàD p5IMU A[\SGF SFI"1[+GF lJ:TFZGL HGTF4 A[\SGF 
U|FCSM VG[ ;EF;NM ‹FZF SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[ T[ H6FJTF VFG\NGL ,FU6L VG]EJ]\ K\]P

GMG 5ZOMlD"U V[;[8®; o<

 OFIGFg; 1[+DF\ SFD SZTL SM.56 ;\:YFGF VFlY"S JCLJ8 5lZl:YlTG]\ DF5N\0 NPA K[P A[\lS\U 1[+[ 

lWZF6 ZLSJZLGF W6F 5|`GM pEF YFI K[P tIFZ[ JQF"gT[ 56 A[\SG]\ U|M; NPA ~FP #&P*! ,FB K[P H[ S], lWZF6GF 
OST )P&Zé K[ VG[ T[GL ;FD[ A[\S[ GOFGL OF/J6LDF\YL ~FP!!*P*( ,FBGL HMUJF. SZ[, K[ VG[ VF5 ;F{ 

;EF;NMG[ UJ"5}J"S H6FJ]\ S[ TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 ZMH A[\SG]\ G[8 NPA )é K[P SZHNFZ ;EF;NM TYF T[DGF 
HFDLGM J;],FT VF5JF AFAT[ ;•U GCL YFI VG[ lWZF6 ;DI;Z EZ5F. GCL SZL HFI TM A[\S[ GFK]8S[ T[VMGL 
TYF T[DGF HFDLGNFZMGL lDÿSTM 8F\RDF\ ,. CZF_GL 5|l@IF SZL J;}, SZL ,TF\ 56 VRSFX[ GCL\P H[GL SZHNFZ 
TYF •DLGNFZ ;EF;NM GM\W ,[ T[JL lJG\TLP

U|FCS ;[JF o<

 A[\SLU ;[JFGM D]bI VFWFZ SD"RFZLVMGF pt;FC ;HHTF VG[ CSFZFtDS VELUD p5Z CMI K[P A[\S 5MTFGF 

VFUJF ;]+ "SMILE AND GROW WITH YOUR  BANK" G[ wIFGDF\ ZFBL h05L VG[ pDNF ;[JF 
VF5JF GD| 5|ItG SZ[ K[P A[\S ‹FZF 5MTFGF SFI"1[+GF lJ:TFZDF\ VFJ[,F W\WF ZMHUFZG[ h05L VG[ :5WF"tDSNZMV[ 
,MG ;]lJWF TYF BFT[NFZM4 ;EF;NM DF8[ VnTG 8[SGM,M_GM p5IMU SZLG[ h05L GF6F\GL ,[J0<N[J0GL ;]lJWF 
5]ZL 5F0[, K[P p5ZF\T O[S8ZLGF SD"RFZLVM VG[ :S],GF lX1SM JU[Z[GM 5UFZ SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[ H[ A[\SGL VFUJL 
VM/B K[P

0L_8, ;[JFVM o<

 A[\SGF U|FCSMG[ h05L T[DH JW] ;FZL ;J,T D/L ZC[ T[ C[T]YL A[\S[ DFR"<!* YL GJ]\ CBS Banking 

Software J;FJ[, K[P H[DF BFTFDF\ GM\WFJ[, Z_:80" DMAF., ‹FZF )*)$^*&*#$! G\AZ p5Z Missed Call  

VF5JFGL BFTFG]\ Balance •6L XSFI T[JL ;]lJWF SMS Alert ‹FZF VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[ TYF Z_:80" Email  

ID p5Z BFTFG]\ DFl;S T[DH JFlQ"S :8[8D[g8 DMS,JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

s_&f
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DMAF., A[SL\U VG[ UPI o<

 A[\S ‹FZF DMAF., A[SL\U ;[JF X~ SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[ VF ;[JF C[9/ RTGS / NEFT, IMPS TYF UPI ‹FZF 

24 x 7 x 365 O\0 8=Fg;OZ4 DLGL:8[8D[g84 R[SA]S ZLSJ[:84 R[SG]\ :8[8;4 5Mh[8LJ 5[D[g8 T[DH TDFD 5|SFZGF 

AL,MíBZLNL TYF 0L_8, 8[SGM,M_GF p5IMU J0[ 3Z[ A[9F A[SL\UGM ,FE ,. XSFI K[P H[GM U|FCS JW]G[ JW] ,FE 

,[ V[JL VDFZL lJG\TL K[P

0[AL8 SF0" (RUPAY DEBIT CARD) :- o<

 A[\SGF 0[AL8 SF0"GL DNNYL W6L AWL ;]lJWFVM D/[ K[P H[ SM.56 XM5L\U DM,íN]SFGMDF\ 5M; DXLG 

(POS) 5Z :JF.5 SZL BZLNL SZL XSFI T[DH VMG,F.G XM5L\U4 CM8, A]SL\U4 Z[ÿJ[ 8LSL84 AL, 5[D[g84 JLDFGF 

5|LDLID JU[Z[GL R]SJ6L p5ZF\T EFZTEZGF TDFD ATM S[g2M p5Z :JLS'T K[P VF SF0"GM VF5;F{ JW]DF\ JW] 

p5IMU SZM V[JL VDFZL lJG\TL K[P

AM0"GL SFDULZL o<

 A[\SGF ;EF;NMGL ;\bIF W6L DM8L K[P V,U V,U WLZF6M DF8[ VFJTF TDFD ;EF;NMGL lWZF6GL 

;UJ0M D/[ T[DH T[VMGF ZMHAZMHGF 5|`GMGF h05L lGSF, VFJ[ T[ C[T]YL A[\SGL D[G[HD[g8 SDL8LGL lD8L\U4 

WLZF6 SlD8LGL lD8L\U4 VM0L8 SlD8L4 .gJ[:8 SlD8LGL lD8L\U T[DH ZLSJZL SlD8LGL lD8LUM 56 NZ DF;[ D/[ K[P 

H[DF\ XSI TDFD SFDMGF lGSF, ,FJJFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

VFEFZ o<

 JQ" NZlDIFG A[\SGF R[ZD[G zL lSZL8EF. H[P 58[,4 JF.; R[ZD[G zL HTLGEF. H[P XFC 

;L.VMzL zL DI]ZEF. 58[, TYF ;FYL AM0"GF TDFD 0FIZ[S8;"zLVMV[ T[DGL SFDULZL VtI\T pt;FC VG[ 

;O/TF5}J"S A•JL JCLJ8L T[DH VgI 5|`GMGF h05L pS[, ,FJJFDF\ ;FY ;CSFZ VF5JF AN, T[DGM C]\ B]A H 

VFEFZ DFG]\ K]\P

VF5GM lJ`JF;]4

E]5[g2EF. ALP 58[,

D[G[_\U 0LZ[S8Z
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 VF5 ;F{ ;EF;NMV[ VDFZFDF\ V8, lJ`JF; D}SL VDG[ H[ HJFANFZL ;M\5L K[4 T[ DF8[ TDFD ;EF;N 

EF.VM VG[ AC[GMGM VDM V\ToSZ65}J"S VFEFZ jIST SZLV[ KLV[P ;EF;NM YF56NFZM VG[ U|FCSMV[ pqDFEIF[" 

;FY<;CSFZ VF5L A[\SGL lJSF;GL UlTG[ J[U VF5[, K[4 T[ AN, T[VM ;J["GF 56 VFEFZL KLV[P

 A[\SGF ZMHAZMHGF JCLJ8 VG[ lGTL lJQIS SFIM" ;],E AGFJJF ;[JFSLI ZRGFtDS ;CSFZ VF5JF AN, 

VF56L A[\SGF TDFD l0Z[S8ZzLVMV[ T[DGF lS\DTL ;DIGM EMU VF5L H[ SFI"N1TF ATFJL K[ VG[ A[\SGF lJSF;DF\ 

SLDTL OF/M AäIM K[ T[ AN, T[VMGF 56 B}A H VFEFZL KLV[P

 A[\SGF SFI"G[ UlTXL, ZFBJF A[\SGF RLO V[ShLSI]8LJ VMOL;Z4 SD"RFZL EF.<AC[GMV[ p0M Z; ,.G[ 

TGTM0 DC[GT SZL K[ T[JL SFI"5wWlT RF,] ZFBL4 _ÿ,FGL A[\SMDF\ DMBZFG]\ :YFG 5|F%T SZ[, K[ T[ SFID ZC[ T[JL 

V5[1F ZFBLV[ KLV[P VF5 ;F{ SD"RFZLU6GM pt;FCYL VG[ B\TYL B[,NL,L 5}J"S SFDULZL SZJF AN, WgIJFNP

 A[\SGM h05L lJSF; YFI ;FY[ VlJZT 5|UlT RF,] ZC[ T[ DF8[ H~ZL ;,FC ;]RGM DFU"NX"G VF5JF AN, 

ZLhJ" A[\S VMO .lg0IF4 _ÿ,F ;CSFZL A[\SGF 5|D]BíD[G[HZzL TYF :8[rI]8ZL VMl08ZzL VACS & CO. LLP 

C.A., Surat TYF A[\SGF Concurrent VMl08ZzL lSXMZEF. V[P ClZIF6L (C.A.) GM B]A VFEFZ DFGLV[ KLV[P

 A[\S ‹FZF ;EF;NMG[ SZ[, lWZF6GL J;],FT 56 ;DI;Z SZJL V[ VlGJFI" K[P H[ ;EF;NM JQ" NZlDIFG 

AFSL ,[6F\4 lWZF6 ZSDGF C%TF ;DI;Z 5ZT GF SZJFYL A[\SGF lGIDMG];FZ GM8L; VF5JL 50L CMI YM0L 

;BTF. SZJL 50L CMI TM T[ DF8[ VDM lN,ULZ KLV[P VFJF 5|;\U G VFJ[ T[ DF8[ A[\SGF GF6F\ ;DI;Z 5ZT SZM 

T[JL SZHNFZ ;EF;NG[ VDM V5L, SZLV[ KLV[ VG[ V\TDF\ VDM V\ToSZ65}J"S 5|FY"GF SZLV[ KLV[ S[ VF5GF 

W\WF<ZMHUFZDF\ 5|UlT YFI VG[ VF5G]\ SF{8]\ALS _JG VFG\NDI AG[ V[JL VDM VFXF ZFBLV[ KLV[P

 VF5 ;F{GM ;FY ;CSFZ VG[ ;N®EFJ A[\SG[ D/[, K[ VG[ ;TT D/TM ZC[ T[JL VeIY"GF ;FY[ lJZD]\ K]\P

s_(f

HTLGEF. H[P XFC
viEs c[rm[n
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,

The Members,

Navsarjan Industrial Co. Op. Bank Ltd.

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Navsarjan Industrial Co. Op. Bank Ltd. 
st(hereinafter referred to as “the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Profit and 

Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial 
statements, give the information required by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 1949 (As applicable to 
Co-operative Societies)  as well as the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961 and rules made thereunder 
and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in the manner so required for bank,and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and; 

sta. In the case of the Balance Sheet,of the state of affairs of the Bank a sat 31 March 2025;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows forthe year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. 

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the 
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies), and circulars and guidelines issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion.

Information Other than theStandalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual report, but does not include the financial statements 
and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this 
auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover theother information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that 
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there is material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with 
governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial 
Statements

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable 
Accounting Standards, the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-
operative Societies), and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

This responsibility also includes:

· the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records;

· safeguarding the assets of the Bank;

· preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

· selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; and

· making reasonable and prudent estimates and judgments relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements, management and the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing 
the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a wholeare free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordancew ith the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

I. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud  

 or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

 misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve  

 collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controlsrelevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

 are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

 effectiveness of the Bank's internal control.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting   

 estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Other Matters

As per Form I filed with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the Bank has transferred �61.80 crore to the Depositor 
Education and Awareness (DEA) Fund. However, as per the books of accounts, �40.56 crore is reflected as 
DEAF liability. The difference of �21.26 crore arises due to non-recording of DEAF account transfers made 
prior to migration into the current Core Banking System (CBS). Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the 
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in accordance with Section 29 of the Act as substituted by 
Clause (zl) of Section 56.

We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief   
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required bylawhave been kept by the Bank so far as appears  
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have   
been received from the branches and offices of the Bank;

c. To the best of our information and explanation given to us, the transaction of the bank which have come  
to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

d. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report  
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

e. The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting   
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

f. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any   
material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank.

We further report that, based on our audit procedures and the information available to us, the Bank has 
been awarded an “A” classification for the year under audit.

For, VCAS & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN No : 123372W/W101079

CA. Jagdish Vaishnav
Partner
M.NO. : 139060
UDIN :25139060BMIZEZ7207

Place:- Surat
Date:-18/06/2025
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TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 GF ZMH 5]ZF YTF\ JQ"G]\ GOF<G]SXFG BFT]\

KIRIT	J.	PATEL	
CHAIRMAN						

PLACE:-	SURAT
DATE:-18/06/2025		

AS	PER	OUR	REPORT	OF	EVEN	DATE

FOR,	VCAS	&	CO	LLP
CHARTERED	ACCOUNTANTS
FRN	No.	:	123372W/W101079

CA	JAGDISH	N.	VAISHNAV	(PARTNER)
M.	NO:	139060
UDIN:-	25139060BMIZEZ7207

FOR	NAVSARJAN	INDUSTRIAL	CO	OOPERATIVE	BANK	LTD

SR	NO EXPENDITURE
As	at	

31.03.2025

As	at	

31.03.2024

1 Interest	On	Deposits,	Borrowings,	Etc. 3,63,45,961.62 3,15,88,528.00
2 Salaries,	Allowances	&	Provident	Fund 1,31,78,911.00 1,15,22,905.25

3
Directors’	And	Local	Committee	Members’	Fees	&	

Allowances
0.00 0.00

4 Rent,	Taxes,	Insurance,	Lighting,	Etc. 	12,58,235.45 	12,71,794.89
5 Law	Charges 0.00 0.00
6 Postage,	Telegrams	And	Telephone	Charges 	1,02,334.45 	1,02,342.80
7 Auditor’s	Fees 	4,40,900.00 	4,78,150.00
8 Depreciation	on	and	Repairs	to	Property 	9,09,444.00 	8,97,510.00
9 Stationery,	Printing	And	Advertisement,	Etc. 	4,00,667.40 	4,81,230.54
10 Loss	From	Sale	Of	Or	Dealing	With	Non-Banking	Assets 0.00 0.00
11 Other	Expenditures

Repairs	And	Maintenance	of	Assets 	6,32,736.84

GST	&	Service	Tax	 	4,31,757.19

ATM	Processing	Expenses 	2,38,045.87 	7,36,383.23

Cyber	Security	And	IT	Expenses 	15,25,884.40 	11,15,597.56

Membership	Fee	/	Association	&	Delegation	Fees 84,110.00 94,339.80

	1,47,581.00

	2,28,364.90

	1,27,530.00

20,000.00

	6,43,681.41

	3,69,047.27

4,800.00

	1,16,188.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

Conveyance,	Petrol	And	Vehicle	Expenses

Annual	General	Meeting	Expenses

Celebration	&	Entertainment	Expenses

Government	Security	Premium

Transaction	Processing	Charges

Office	Expense

Professional	Tax

Other	Sundry	Expenses

RBI	Penalty	A/C

Differ	Tax	Liability	Expense

Locker	Agreement	Stamping	Expense

ICCT	Service	Charges

12 PROVISIONS	AND	CONTINGENCIES	FOR

Bad	And	Doubtful	Debts	Reserve 	20,85,000.00 0.00

Reserve	For	Long	Term	Housing	Finance	 	4,00,000.00 	3,75,000.00

13 Income	Tax 	55,55,000.00 	55,00,000.00

Net	Profit	Carried	To	Balance	Sheet 1,64,51,398.36 1,84,27,523.22

TOTAL 8,16,83,521.41 7,60,12,387.89

YF56M p5ZG]\ jIFH SZ•[ p5ZG]\ jIFH
5UFZ4 EyYF VG[ 5LPV[OP
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,LU, OL
TFZ85F, VG[ 8[,LOMG BR"

VMl08Z OL
W;FZF BR" VG[ lD,ST ZL5[ZL\U BR"

:8[XGZL < l5|g8L\U HFC[ZFT BR"
GMG A[lS\U V[;8®;GF J[RF6YL YI[, G]SXFG

VgI BRF"VM

ZL5[Z VG[ •/J6L BR"
_PV[;P8L &	;lJ"; 8[1

V[8LV[D 5|M;[;L\U BRF"VM
;F.AZ VG[ VF.P8LP BRF"VM

	6,26,556.60

	4,23,879.40

	1,94,905.00

	1,56,425.00

	1,25,740.00

0.00

	5,15,384.88

	3,98,069.65

0.00

	1,43,537.04

	7,00,000.00

10,827.00

88,200.00

0.00 23,500.00
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	BHUPENDRA	B.	PATEL	
MANAGING	DIRECTOR

JATIN	J.	SHAH
VICE		CHAIRMAN

	MAYUR	B.	PATEL
GM/CEO

(Amount	in	Rs.)
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TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 GF ZMH 5]ZF YTF\ JQ"G]\ GOF<G]SXFG BFT]\

SR	NO INCOME
As	at	

31.03.2025

1 INTEREST	&	DISCOUNT 7,62,36,563.39

2 COMMISSION,	EXCHANGE	&	BROKERAGE 9,355.00

3 SUBSIDIES	AND	DONATIONS 0.00

4
INCOME	FROM	NON-BANKING	ASSETS	&	PROFIT	FROM	SALE	OF	

OR	DEALING	WITH	SUCH	ASSETS
0.00

5 OTHER	RECEIPTS 	54,37,603.02

TOTAL 8,16,83,521.41 7,60,12,387.89

As	at	

31.03.2024

7,17,90,696.39

6,611.00

0.00

0.00

	42,15,080.50

(Amount	in	Rs.)

jIFH VG[ J8FJ

SlDXG4 V[S;R[\H VG[ N,F,L

;CFI VG[ NFG

GMG A[lS\U V[;[8®;GF J[RF6YL YI[, GOM

VgI VFJS

VFJS

KIRIT	J.	PATEL	
CHAIRMAN						

PLACE:-	SURAT
DATE:-18/06/2025		

AS	PER	OUR	REPORT	OF	EVEN	DATE

FOR,	VCAS	&	CO	LLP
CHARTERED	ACCOUNTANTS
FRN	No.	:	123372W/W101079

CA	JAGDISH	N.	VAISHNAV	(PARTNER)
M.	NO:	139060
UDIN:-	25139060BMIZEZ7207

FOR	NAVSARJAN	INDUSTRIAL	CO	OOPERATIVE	BANK	LTD

	BHUPENDRA	B.	PATEL	
MANAGING	DIRECTOR

JATIN	J.	SHAH
VICE		CHAIRMAN

	MAYUR	B.	PATEL
GM/CEO

GJ;H"G .g0:8=LI, SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[\S ,LP 29th

ÒPVF.P0LP;LP4 V\S,[`JZP
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TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 GF ZMH 5FS]\ ;ZJ{I]\

lZhJ" O\0 TYF VgI O\0M

SR	NO CAPITAL	AND	LIABILITIES Schedule
As	at	

31.03.2025

As	at	

31.03.2024

1 Capital 1 1,58,44,900.00 1,55,13,625.00

2 Reserve	Fund	and	Other	Reserves 2 19,43,01,957.43 17,71,66,953.21

3 Principal	/	Subsidiary	/	State	Partnership	

Fund	Account
0.00 0.00

4 Deposits	And	Other	Accounts 3 82,19,71,954.46 74,95,72,090.04

5 Borrowings

6 Bills	For	Collecting	Being	Bills	Receivable	

(As	Per	Contra)
0.00 0.00

7 Branch	Adjustments 0.00 0.00

8 Overdue	Interest	Reserves 4 	57,64,017.50 	54,42,210.00

9 Interest	Payable 5 2,53,26,633.00 1,79,71,643.00

10 Other	Liabilities 6 	80,20,555.87 	86,80,975.06

11 Profit	&	Loss	 7 1,64,51,398.36 1,84,27,523.22

108,76,81,416.62 99,27,75,019.53

	Contingent	Liabitiy:	DEAF-	RBI 	40,56,347.38 	40,21,836.88

109,17,37,764.00 99,67,96,856.41TOTAL

D]bIíUF{6 ZFHI EFULNFZL O\0

YF56M VG[ VgI BFTFVM

SZH

lAÿ; OMZ S,[SXG s;FD[ ATFjIF D]HAf
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D]NT lJT[, jIFH sVGFDTf

R}SJJF 5F+ jIFH sYF56f

VgI HJFANFZLVM

GOM VG[ G]SXFG

0[OP VFZPALPVF.P ,FIFAL,L8L

NOTES	TO	ACCOUNTS	FORM	PART	OF	ACCOUNTS

(Amount	in	Rs.)

X[Z D}0L

D}0L VG[ N[J]\

16

KIRIT	J.	PATEL	
CHAIRMAN						

PLACE:-	SURAT
DATE:-18/06/2025		

AS	PER	OUR	REPORT	OF	EVEN	DATE

FOR,	VCAS	&	CO	LLP
CHARTERED	ACCOUNTANTS
FRN	No.	:	123372W/W101079

CA	JAGDISH	N.	VAISHNAV	(PARTNER)
M.	NO:	139060
UDIN:-	25139060BMIZEZ7207

FOR	NAVSARJAN	INDUSTRIAL	CO	OOPERATIVE	BANK	LTD

	BHUPENDRA	B.	PATEL	
MANAGING	DIRECTOR

JATIN	J.	SHAH
VICE		CHAIRMAN

	MAYUR	B.	PATEL
GM/CEO

GJ;H"G .g0:8=LI, SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[\S ,LP 29th

ÒPVF.P0LP;LP4 V\S,[`JZP
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TFP #!í)#íZ)Z5 GF ZMH 5FS]\ ;ZJ{I]\

SR	NO ASSETS Schedule
	As	at	

31.03.2025	

	As	at	

31.03.2024	

1 Cash 8 2,92,25,389.12 2,09,98,335.19

2 Balances	With	Other	Banks 9 14,88,52,292.80 11,58,59,265.19

3 Money	At	Call	&	Short	Notice	 0.00 0.00

4 Investments 10 35,55,59,100.00 32,56,11,100.00

5
Investment	Out	Of	The	Principal	/	

Subsidiary	State	Partnership	Fund
0.00 0.00

6 Advances 11 52,41,63,965.51 50,03,62,915.99

7 Interest	Receivable	 13 1,66,32,805.50 1,48,45,603.00

8 Bills	Receivable	Being	Bills	For	Collection 0.00 0.00

9 Branch	Adjustments 0.00 0.00

10 Premises	Less	Depreciation 13 	42,92,010.27 	43,65,477.27

11 Furniture	And	Fixtures	Less	Depreciation 14 	16,98,695.41 	18,87,439.41

12 Other	Assets 15 	72,56,568.01 	88,44,883.48

108,76,80,826.62 99,27,75,019.53

	DEAF	RBI	CONTIGENCY 	40,56,937.38 	40,21,836.88

109,17,37,764.00 99,67,96,856.41TOTAL

ZMS0

VgI A[\SDF\ A[,[g;

lAÿ; OMZ ZL;LJ[A, lAÿ; OMZ S,[SXG

XFBF V[0H:8D[g8
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(Amount	in	Rs.)
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KIRIT	J.	PATEL	
CHAIRMAN						

PLACE:-	SURAT
DATE:-18/06/2025		

AS	PER	OUR	REPORT	OF	EVEN	DATE

FOR,	VCAS	&	CO	LLP
CHARTERED	ACCOUNTANTS
FRN	No.	:	123372W/W101079

CA	JAGDISH	N.	VAISHNAV	(PARTNER)
M.	NO:	139060
UDIN:-	25139060BMIZEZ7207

FOR	NAVSARJAN	INDUSTRIAL	CO	OOPERATIVE	BANK	LTD

	BHUPENDRA	B.	PATEL	
MANAGING	DIRECTOR

JATIN	J.	SHAH
VICE		CHAIRMAN

	MAYUR	B.	PATEL
GM/CEO
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SCHEDULES	FORMING	PART	OF	ACCOUNTS	FOR	THE	YEAR	ENDED	MARCH	31,	2025
(Amount	in	Rs.)

PARTICULARS
As	at

31.03.2025

As	at	

31.03.2024

SCHEDULE	1	-	CAPITAL

i Authorised	Capital

	8,00,000	Equity	Shares	of	 `	25/-	each 2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

ii Subscribed	&	Paid	up	Capital 1,58,44,900.00 1,55,13,625.00

6,33,796	(Previous	year	6,20,545)	Equity	Shares	of	  ̀25/- each 

Of	the	above,	held	by	:

a.	Individuals 1,58,44,900.00 1,55,13,625.00

b.	Co-operative	Institutions

c.	State	Government

1,58,44,900.00 1,55,13,625.00

SCHEDULE	2	-	RESERVE	FUND	AND	OTHER	RESERVES

i Statutory	Reserve 12,95,40,570.90

                 	

8,95,20,484.59

ii Building	Fund 2,08,74,141.85

                   	

2,08,74,141.85

																											 	

iii Dividend	Equalization	Fund -

                                      	

	32,33,193.75

iv Bad	and	Doubtful	Debts	Reserve 1,18,89,271.05

                   	

3,44,16,464.61

v Investment	Depreciation	Reserve 30,00,000.00

                      	

	30,00,000.00

vi Other	Funds	and	Reserves

a.	Share	Holder's	Protsahan	Fund 14,01,075.09

                      	

	15,89,043.09

b.	Social	Welfare	Fund 2,63,095.00

                        	

	2,08,795.00

c.	Charitable	Fund 14,68,607.69

                      	

	14,66,052.69

d.	Member	Benefit	Fund 3,13,095.00

                        	

	2,58,795.00

e.		Co-Op.	Propaganda	Fund 46,14,133.25

                      	

	45,46,258.25

f.		Investment	Fluctuation	Reserve	Fund 93,03,501.38

                      	

	73,03,501.38

g.	Contingent	Provision	Against	Standard	Assets 46,66,000.00

                      	

	46,66,000.00

h.		Special	Reserve	For	Long	Term	Advances 58,85,000.00

                      	

	54,85,000.00

i.	Cyber	Security	Fund 10,71,966.22

                       

	5,87,723.00

j.	Promoters	Contribution 11,500.00

                            

11,500.00

19,43,01,957.43 17,71,66,953.21

SCHEDULE	3	-	DEPOSITS	AND	OTHER	ACCOUNTS

i Fixed	Deposits

a.	Individuals 43,95,24,597.00 35,34,76,264.00

b.	Central	Co-operative	Banks 0.00

c.	Other	societies 0.00

TOTAL 43,95,24,597.00 35,34,76,264.00

ii Savings	Bank	Deposits

a.	Individuals 27,87,60,790.67 30,09,10,639.80

b.	Central	Co-operative	Banks 0.00

c.	Other	societies 0.00

TOTAL 27,87,60,790.67 30,09,10,639.80

TOTAL

TOTAL
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SCHEDULES	FORMING	PART	OF	ACCOUNTS	FOR	THE	YEAR	ENDED	MARCH	31,	2025

iii Current	deposits
a.	Individuals 10,36,86,566.79 9,51,85,186.24

b.	Central	Co-operative	Banks 0.00
c.	Other	societies 0.00

TOTAL 10,36,86,566.79 9,51,85,186.24

iv Money	at	call	and	short	notice 0.00 0.00

82,19,71,954.46 74,95,72,090.04

SCHEDULE	4	-	OVERDUE	INTEREST	RESERVES
i 	Overdue	Interest	Reserve 	57,45,141.50 	54,32,610.00
ii NPA	Ac	Charges	Payable 18,876.00 9,600.00

	57,64,017.50 	54,42,210.00

SCHEDULE	5	-	INTEREST	PAYABLE
i 	Interest	Payble	On	Fixed	Deposit 	94,39,781.00 	72,26,284.00
ii 	Interest	Payable	Navsarjan	Deposit 1,56,10,514.00 1,06,10,960.00

iii 	Interest	Payable	Recuring	Deposit 	2,76,338.00 	1,34,399.00

2,53,26,633.00 1,79,71,643.00

SCHEDULE	6	-	OTHER	LIABILITIES
i Unclaimed	Dividend 	4,46,165.00 	5,41,922.00
ii 	T.D.S	PAYABLE 34,146.00 55,373.00
iii TDS	Payable	F.D	Interest 4,80,724.00 	3,60,086.00

iv 	SGST	Payable 1,08,793.66 78,638.03
v 	CGST	Payable 1,08,775.66 78,638.03
vi 	GST	Payable	on	RCM 17,208.00 17,228.00
vii Provision	For	Differ	Tax	Liabilities 7,53,244.00 	7,77,344.00
viii 	Provision	For	Income	Tax	A/C 55,55,000.00 	55,00,000.00
ix 	Provision	Payable 1,10,418.00 	1,78,633.00
x 	Hdfc	Bank	A/C	Upi 1,37,122.55 0.00

xi Employees	Provident	Fund 0.00 61,665.00
xii Provision	For	Non	Recoverable	Advance	Payment 0.00 	1,84,680.00
xiii 	Banker's	Cheque's	Issue 	2,68,959.00 8,46,768.00

                                 

	80,20,555.87 	86,80,975.06

SCHEDULE	7	-	PROFIT	&	LOSS	
Profit	as	per	Last	Balance	Sheet 1,84,27,523.22 1,97,25,220.38
Less	:	Appropriations	of	last	year	profit 1,84,27,523.22 1,97,25,220.38
Add		:	Profit	for	the	year	as	per	Profit	&	Loss	Account	 1,64,51,398.36 1,84,27,523.22

1,64,51,398.36 1,84,27,523.22

TOTAL	(i+ii+iii+iv)

TOTAL

TOTAL

*Under	the	item	“individuals”	deposits	to	institutions	other	than	co-operative	

Banks	and	Societies	are	included	as	per	The	Banking	Regulation	Act,1949.

TOTAL

TOTAL
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SCHEDULES	FORMING	PART	OF	ACCOUNTS	FOR	THE	YEAR	ENDED	MARCH	31,	2025

SCHEDULE	8	-	CASH

i Cash	on	Hand 	74,56,531.00 	60,17,199.00

ii Balance	with	RBI 0.00

iii Balance	with	SBI	&	its	Subsidiaries 1,26,63,397.24 1,25,96,691.44

iv Balance	with	State	Co	Op	Bank 	91,05,460.88 23,84,444.75

2,92,25,389.12 2,09,98,335.19

SCHEDULE	9	-	BALANCES	WITH	OTHER	BANKS

i Current	Deposit

1.	Balance	with	District	Central	Co	Op	Bank 1,17,75,620.40 	50,12,984.40

2.	Balance	with	Other	Bank 4,53,76,672.40 2,71,86,280.79

TOTAL 5,71,52,292.80 3,21,99,265.19

ii Fixed	Deposit

1.	Fixed	Deposit	with	SBI	&	its	Subsidiaries 1,50,00,000.00 1,50,00,000.00
2.	Fixed	Deposit	with	SCB	&	DCCB 3,70,00,000.00 3,51,60,000.00

3.	Fixed	Deposit	with	Other	Bank 3,97,00,000.00 3,35,00,000.00

TOTAL 9,17,00,000.00 8,36,60,000.00

14,88,52,292.80 11,58,59,265.19

SCHEDULE	10	-	INVESTMENTS
i In	Central	and	State	Government	securities	(at	book	value) 35,55,54,100.00 32,56,06,100.00

Face	value	-	Rs.		 36,05,00,000.00 33,05,00,000.00

Market	value	-	Rs.		 36,96,84,281.00 33,08,10,580.00

ii Shares	in	Co-operative	Institutions

a.	The	Gujarat	State	Co-Op	Bank 5,000.00 5,000.00

35,55,59,100.00 32,56,11,100.00

SCHEDULE	11	-	ADVANCES

i Short-term	loans,	cash	credits,	overdrafts	and	bills	discounted 18,88,20,739.14

																

18,21,61,453.43

																									

Of	which	secured	against

a.	Government	and	other	approved	securities

b.	Other	Tangible	securities 18,88,20,739.14 18,06,79,213.43

Of	the	advances,	amount	due	from	individuals* 18,88,20,739.14 18,06,79,213.43

Of	the	advances,	Amount	overdue	Considered	Bad	and	Doubtful	
of	recovery

9,45,973.00

																											

1,31,13,389.05

																														ii Medium-term	Loans 17,18,41,743.75

																

14,90,62,690.78

																									

Of	which	secured	against

a.	Government	and	other	approved	securities 10,17,893.00 14,95,405.00

b.	Other	Tangible	securities 13,83,14,052.77 14,75,67,285.78

Of	the	advances,	amount	due	from	individuals* 17,18,41,743.75 14,90,62,690.78

Of	the	advances,	Amount	overdue	Considered	Bad	and	Doubtful	

of	recovery

5,97,543.42

																											

86,99,060.00

																																	

Total	(i+ii)

TOTAL	(i+ii)

Total	(i+ii+iii)
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iii Long-term	Loans 16,35,01,482.62 16,91,38,771.78

Of	which	secured	against

a.	Government	and	other	approved	securities

b.	Other	Tangible	securities 16,35,01,482.62 16,91,38,771.78

Of	the	advances,	amount	due	from	individuals* 16,35,01,482.62 16,91,38,771.78

Of	the	advances,	Amount	overdue	Considered	Bad	and	Doubtful	

of	recovery

22,37,882.80

																								

2,04,60,463.00

																														

*Under	the	item	"individual"	advance	to	institutions	other	than	

co-operative	bank	and	societies	are	included	as	per	The	Banking	

Regulation	Act,	1949

52,41,63,965.51 50,03,62,915.99

SCHEDULE	12	-	INTEREST	RECEIVABLE	

i Interest	Receivable 	47,06,104.00 	38,70,433.00

ii Interest	Receivable	on	Govt	Securities 	61,81,560.00 	55,42,560.00

iii NPA	Interest	Receivable 	57,45,141.50 	54,32,610.00

1,66,32,805.50 1,48,45,603.00

SCHEDULE	13	-	PREMISES	LESS	DEPRECIATION

i Building	Premises 	28,65,198.27 	29,38,665.27

ii Land	 	14,26,812.00 	14,26,812.00

	42,92,010.27 	43,65,477.27

SCHEDULE	14	-	FURNITURE	AND	FIXTURES	LESS	DEPRECIATION

i Furniture	and	Fixtures 	16,98,695.41 	18,87,439.41

	16,98,695.41 	18,87,439.41

SCHEDULE	15	-	OTHER	ASSETS

i Plant	and	Machineries	less	Depreciation

a.	Lift 14,102.00 16,591.00

b.	Computer	&	Software 	2,26,892.86 	2,26,404.86

c.	Vehicles 17,354.00 20,416.00

d.	Solar	Plant 	5,16,986.66 	8,61,643.66

e.	Air	Conditions 	1,58,932.76 	1,86,979.76

f.	Electronics	Items 	5,29,806.38 	6,23,301.38

			g.	Water	Cooler	 5,883.86 6,921.86

h.	Electrical	Installation 98,133.00 	1,15,450.00

i.	D	G	Sets 	1,63,357.00 	1,92,185.00

j.	Miscellaneous	Assets 0.00 688.00

	17,31,448.52 	22,50,581.52TOTAL

Total	(i+ii+iii)

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

s!)f

SCHEDULES	FORMING	PART	OF	ACCOUNTS	FOR	THE	YEAR	ENDED	MARCH	31,	2025
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ii Other	Assets

a.	Telephone	Deposit 10,000.00 22,670.01

b.	Stationary	&	Printing	Stock 59,375.00 64,555.00

c.	Adhesive	Stamps	(	Gold	Loan	) 2,100.00 1,200.00

d.	Water	Connection	Deposit 5,000.00 5,000.00

e.	Gujarat	Electricity	Board	Deposit 52,723.00 56,628.00

f.	Advance	Income	Tax	A/C 	53,00,000.00 	60,00,000.00

g.	SGST	Receivable 19,954.77 52,616.19

h.	CGST	Receivable 19,954.77 52,616.19

i.	IGST	Receivable 19,927.95 8,773.34

j.	RCM	SGST	Receivable 8,604.00 12,435.00

k.	RCM	CGST	Receivable 8,604.00 12,435.00

l.	TDS	Receivable	A/C 0.00 52,742.00

m.	DEAF-	RBI	Claim	receivable	 0.00 29,571.23

n.	NPA	A/C	Charges	Receivable 18,876.00 9,600.00

o.	Advance	for	ATM	card 0.00 	1,84,680.00

p.	Advance	for	computer	software 0.00 28,780.00
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	55,25,119.49 	65,94,301.96

	72,56,568.01 	88,44,883.48

TOTAL

TOTAL	(i+ii)

KIRIT	J.	PATEL	
CHAIRMAN						

PLACE:-	SURAT
DATE:-18/06/2025		

AS	PER	OUR	REPORT	OF	EVEN	DATE

FOR,	VCAS	&	CO	LLP
CHARTERED	ACCOUNTANTS
FRN	No.	:	123372W/W101079

CA	JAGDISH	N.	VAISHNAV	(PARTNER)
M.	NO:	139060
UDIN:-	25139060BMIZEZ7207

FOR	NAVSARJAN	INDUSTRIAL	CO	OOPERATIVE	BANK	LTD

	BHUPENDRA	B.	PATEL	
MANAGING	DIRECTOR

JATIN	J.	SHAH
VICE		CHAIRMAN

	MAYUR	B.	PATEL
GM/CEO
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Schedule : 16
ST NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025

I. OVERVIEW :
1. Basis of preparation:
 The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual  
basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles,   
statutory requirements prescribed under The Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies  
Act, 1961, Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965, circulars and guidelines issued by The Reserve Bank of  
India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of  
India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the Banking Industry in India

2. Use of Estimates:
 The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, 
 requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
 liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. 
 Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the 
 preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting estimates 
 are recognized prospectively

II.	 Summary of significant accounting policies
1. Accounting Convention:
 The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern concept and in 
 accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the Banking Industry in 
 India, except otherwise stated.

2. Advances and Provisioning:
a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning  o n 

Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance 
 with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve  Bank of 
 India from time to time. (I)Substandard:10%(II)Doubtful:100% on unsecured portion 20% / 30% / 100% of the 
 secured portion depending on the period for which has remained doubtful (III)Loss Assets : 100%

b.	 In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories  
of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision(%)

Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial & real estate loans-residential 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %

(I) Substandard : 10% 

(II) Doubtful : 100% on unsecured portion 

   20% / 30% / 100% of the secured portion 
depending on the period for which has remained 
doubtful  

(III) Loss Assets : 100% 
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				c. The unrealized interest from the date of classification as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed separately 
under “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives

3. Revenue recognition :

a. Income from advances - As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and 
other income is recognized on accrual basis; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on 
realization. Recovery in NPAs account is first appropriated towards expenses and interest and balance if 
any towards the principal.

b. Legal Expenses in case of Suit Filed Accounts is charged to profit and loss account and separate control 
account is being maintained. Such amount when recovered is treated as income.

c. Interest on Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis. 
Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis

d. Interest on Government Securities and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis. 
Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis

e. Other fees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably certain of 
ultimate collection

f. Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.

4. Property, Plant & Equipment:

a. Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost 
comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing 
the asset to its working condition for intended use. 

b. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below

Sr. No. Name of Assets Method of Depreciation Rate of 
Depreciation *

1 Building Written Down Value 2.5%

2 Furniture & Dead Stock Written Down Value 10%

3 Vehicles Written Down Value 15%

4 Electronic Items Written Down Value 15%

5 Air Conditioner Written Down Value 15%

6 Water Cooler Written Down Value 15%

7 Electrical Installation Written Down Value 15%

8 Elevator (Lift) Written Down Value 15%

9 Diesel Generator (D 
G)Set

Written Down Value 15%

10 Misc. Assets Written Down Value 15%

11 Computers & Software Written Down Value 40%

12 Solar System Written Down Value 40%

* Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if 180 days or 
more have elapsed since its purchase; otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. 
No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year
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5.	 Investments:
a.	 Categorization	of	investments:	

	 In	accordance	with	guidelines	issued	by	RBI,	the	Bank	classifies	its	investment	portfolio	into	the	following	three	
	 categories:	
				I.	 Held	to	Maturity'	-	Securities	acquired	by	the	Bank	with	the	intention	to	hold	till	maturity.	

ii.	 'Held	for	Trading'	-	Securities	acquired	by	the	Bank	with	the	intention	to	trade.	

iii.	 Available	for	Sale'	–	Securities	which	do	not	fall	within	the	above	two	categories	are	classified	as	'Available	for	

	 Sale'

b.	 For	the	purpose	of	disclosure	in	the	Balance	Sheet,	Investments	are	classified	as	required	under	the	Banking
	 Regulation	Act,	1949	and	RBI	guidelines	as	follows	:
-	 Government	 Securities,	 Other	 approved	 securities,	 Shares,	 Bonds	 of	 PSU	 and	 Others	 (Non-convertible
	 debentures,	Mutual	Funds	and	Security	Receipts).

c.	 Valuation	of	Investments	:

I.	 Held	to	Maturity'	-	Investments	under	HTM	category	are	carried	at	Acquisition	cost.	The	premium	paid,	if	any,	on	the

	 investments	under	this	category	is	amortized	over	the	residual	life	of	the	security	as	per	guidelines	of	RBI	and	Policy

	 adopted	by	Bank.

	 Transfers	from/to	HTM	category	are	done	once	in	a	year	preferably	at	the	beginning	of	the	year,	at	acquisition	cost	or

	 book	value	or	market	value	on	the	date	of	transfer,	whichever	is	least	and	scrip-wise	depreciation,	if	any,	is	debited	to

	 Profit	and	Loss	account	and	appreciation,	if	any,	is	ignored

ii.	 Held	for	Trading'	&	'Available	for	Sale'	-	Investments	under	HFT	and	AFS	category	are	valued	scrip-wise	at	lower	of	
Cost	or	Market	Value.	Net	depreciation,	if	any,	under	each	classification	is	provided	for.	Net	appreciation,	if	any,	is	
ignored.

iii.	 Market	value	of	Government	Securities	(excluding	Treasury	Bills)	is	determined	based	on	the	price	list	published	by

	 RBI	or	the	prices	periodically	declared	by	FBIL	for	valuation	at	year-end.	In	case	of	unquoted	Government	Securities,

	 market	price	or	fair	value	is	determined	as	per	the	rates	published	by	FBIL.

iv.	 Market	value	of	other	approved	securities	is	determined	based	on	the	yield	curve	and	spreads	provided	by	FBIL.

v.	 Equity	shares	are	valued	at	cost	

vi.	 Treasury	Bills,	Certificate	of	Deposits	&	Commercial	Papers	being	discounted	instruments,	are	valued	at	carrying

	 cost	which	includes	discount	amortized	over	the	period	to	maturity

vii.		 Investments	are	identified	and	classified	as	per	applicable	RBI	guidelines.	Depreciation	on	securities	is	not	set	off

	 against	the	appreciation	in	other	securities	as	per	RBI	guidelines.	Interest	on	non-performing	investments	is	not

	 recognized	in	the	Profit	and	Loss	Account	until	received

d.	 Disposal	of	Investments:

	 Investments	classified	under	the	HTM	category:	Realized	gains	are	recognized	in	the	Profit	and	Loss	Account	and

	 subsequently	 appropriated	 to	 Capital	 Reserve	 account	 (net	 of	 taxes	 and	 transfer	 to	 statutory	 reserves)	 in

	 accordance	with	the	RBI	guidelines.	Losses	are	recognized	in	the	Profit	and	Loss	Account.

	 Investments	classified	under	the	AFS	and	HFT	categories:	Realized	gains/losses	are	recognized	in	the	Profit	and

	 Loss	Account

6.	 Employee	Benefits	(AS-15):

A.	 Provident	Fund

	 Bank's	contribution	toward	provident	fund	is	paid	every	month	to	Commissioner	of	Provident	Fund	at	District

	 Office	 of	 Employee	 Provident	 Fund	 Organization	 Department,	 on	 the	 basis	 of	 Employees	 Provident	 Scheme,

	 1952	and	Employees	pension	fund	scheme,	1995	and	charged	to	Profit	&	Loss	Account.

B.	 Gratuity

	 The	Employees	Gratuity	Fund	Scheme	is	funded	by	the	Bank	and	managed	by	Life	Insurance	Corporation	of	India

	 (LIC)	 through	 a	 separate	 trust.	 Being	 defined	 contribution	 plan,	 during	 the	 year	 under	 audit,	 the	 bank	 has

	 contributed	a	sum	of	Rs.4,57,029	towards	group	gratuity	fund	by	debiting	Profit	&	Loss	account.

7.	 Segment	Reporting(AS-17):

	 The	Bank	recognizes	the	Business	Segment	as	the	primary	reporting	segment	and	Geographical	Segment	as	the

	 secondary	reporting	segment,	in	accordance	with	RBI	guidelines	and	in	compliance	with	AS	17

	 Business	Segment	 is	 classified	 into	 (a)	Treasury	 (b)	Corporate	and	Wholesale	Banking,	 (c)	Retail	Banking	and

	 (d)	Other	Banking	Operations.
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	 Geographic	Segments:	The	Bank	operates	only	in	India	and	hence	the	reporting	consists	only	of	domestic	segment

8.	 Related	Party	Disclosures(AS-18):

	 There	are	no	related	parties	which	require	a	disclosure	under	AS	18	other	than	key	management	personnel.	

9.	 Earnings	per	share(AS-20):

	 Earnings	per	share	are	calculated	by	dividing	the	net	profit	for	the	period	after	tax	attributable	to	equity	shareholders
st	 (before	appropriation)	by	the	number	of	equity	shares	outstanding	as	on	31 	March,	2025.

10.	 Accounting	For	Taxes	on	Income(AS-22):

	 Tax	expense	comprises	of	current	and	deferred	tax.	Current	Income	Tax	is	measured	on	the	basis	of	estimated	taxable

	 income	for	the	year	in	accordance	with	the	provisions	of	Income	Tax	Act,	1961	and	rules	framed	thereunder.

11.	 Intangible	Assets(AS-26):

	 Intangible	 assets	 consist	 of	 acquisition,	 development,	 amendments	 /	 modifications	 /	 customization	 in	 software

	 applications,	tools	developed	by	the	Bank.	Bank	follows	the	principle	of	recognition	and	amortization	in	respect	of

	 computer	software	which	has	been	customized	for	the	Bank's	use	and	is	expected	to	be	in	use	for	some	time	as	per	the

	 Accounting	Standard.	All	other	computer	software	 is	amortized	equally	over	the	period	of	three	years	as	per	RBI	

	 guidelines.

12.	 Impairment	of	Assets(AS-28):

	 A	substantial	portion	of	the	bank's	assets	comprise	of	'financial	assets'	to	which	Accounting	standard	28	"Impairment

	 of	assets”	is	not	applicable.	In	respect	of	assets	to	which	Standard	applies,	in	the	opinion	of	the	management,	there	are

	 no	indications,	internal	or	external	which	could	have	the	effect	of	impairing	the	value	of	the	assets	to	any	material

	 extent	as	at	31st	March,2025	requiring	recognition	in	terms	of	the	said	standard

13.	 Provisions,	Contingent	Liabilities	and	Contingent	Assets(AS-29):

	 A	 provision	 is	 recognised	 when	 the	 Bank	 has	 a	 present	 obligation	 as	 result	 of	 past	 events	 and	 it	 is	 probable

	 that	 an	 outflow	 of	 resources	 will	 be	 required	 to	 settle	 the	 obligation,	 in	 respect	 of	 which	 a	 reliable	 estimate

	 can	 be	 made.	 Provisions	 are	 not	 discounted	 to	 their	 present	 value	 and	 are	 determined	 based	 on	 best

	 estimate	required	to	settle	the	obligation	at	the	Balance	sheet	date.	These	are	reviewed	at	each	Balance

	 sheet	date	and	adjusted	to	reflect	the	current	best	estimates.

	 Contingent	liabilities	are	not	recognized	but	are	disclosed	in	the	notes.	Contingent	assets	are	neither

	 recognised	nor	disclosed	in	the	financial	statements.

st		 III.	 Notes	forming	part	of	the	accounts	for	the	year	ended	31 	March,	2025:

	 A.	 Net	Profit	or	Loss	for	the	Period,	Prior	Period	Items	and	Changes	in	Accounting	Policies	:	

	 Prior	Period	 Items:	During	 the	 year,	 there	were	no	material	 prior	 period	 income	 /	 expenditure	 items	Change	 in

	 Accounting	Policy:	There	is	no	change	in	the	Significant	Accounting	Policies	adopted	during	the	year	ended	31st	March

	 2025	as	compared	to	those	followed	in	the	previous	financial	year	2023-24

B.	 Segment	Reporting	(AS-17):

I.	 Business	Segment

a)	 Treasury:	It	includes	all	investment	portfolio,	profit/loss	on	sale	of	investments	and	depreciation/amortization	
of	premium	on	'Held	to	Maturity'	category	investments.

b)	 Retail	Banking:	Retail	Banking	include	exposures	which	fulfill	the	four	criteria	of	orientation,	product,	granularity,	
and	low	value	of	individual	exposures	for	retail	exposures	laid	down	in	accordance	with	RBI	guidelines	Individual	
housing	 loans	 also	 form	 part	 of	 Retail	 Banking	 segment	 for	 the	 purpose	 of	 reporting	 under	 AS-17.

c)		Corporate	&	Wholesale	Banking:	Corporate	/	Wholesale	Banking	includes	all	advances	to	trusts,	partnership	
firms,	companies,	and	statutory	bodies,	which	are	not	included	under	'Retail	Banking'.

d)				Other	Banking	Operations:	Other	Banking	Business	includes	all	other	banking	operations	not	covered	under
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'Treasury,	'Wholesale	Banking'	and	'Retail	Banking'	segments.	It	shall	also	include	all	other	residual	operations	such

as	para	banking	transactions/activities

ii.	Geographic	Segments:	The	Bank	operates	only	in	India	and	hence	the	reporting	consists	only	of	domestic	segment.

iii.	Allocation	of	common	cost:	To	the	extent	the	cost	can	be	directly	identified	they	are	allocated	to	related	segment,	
other	common	costs	are	allocated	on	reasonable	basis.

iv.	Unallocated	Items:	Unallocated	items	include	general	banking	items	which	are	not	allocated	to	any	business	segment

v.	 Segment	Reporting	as	at	March	31,	2025	:

Part	A:	Business	Segment	(Rs.	in	Crore)

Business 
Segment  

Treasury Corporate / 
Wholesale 

Banking

Retail Banking Other 
Banking

Total

Particulars Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Curren
t Year

Previou
s Year

Curren
t Year

Previou
s Year

Current 
Year

Previou
s Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Revenue 2.41 3.27 1.74 0.00 9.25 8.90 0.19 0.18 13.59 12.35

Result 0.59 2.89 0.42 0.00 2.25 3.19 0.05 0.18 3.31 6.26

Unallocated 
expenses

- 3.11

Operating 
profit

3.31 3.29

Income 0.80 0.90
taxes

Total 
liabilities

131.87 117.39

Extraordina
ry profit / 

loss

- - - - - - - - - -

Net profit 2.51 2.25

Other 
information

:

- - - - - - - - - -

Segment 
assets

32.72 38.22 20.44 0.00 108.83 100.58 4.58 0.36 161.99 139.16

Unallocated 
assets

- 10.66

Total assets 161.99 139.16

Segment 
liabilities

- - 8.06 - 123.81 116.22 - 1.17 131.87 117.39

Unallocated 
liabilities

- 32.43

Note: Previous year figure regroup/rearrange as required
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Part B:  Geographic Segments:

  The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic segment

 C. Related party disclosure (AS-18):

  The Bank is a co-operative society registered under the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961.    

Accordingly, in terms of Accounting Standard – 18 (Related Party Disclosures), no further details are    

required to be disclosed except for the Key Management Personnel, namely Shri Mayurbhai B. Patel, Chief   

Executive Officer of the Bank for the financial year 2024–25.

 D. Earnings Per Share (AS- 20):                                                                          (Figures in Rs.)

 E. Major components of Deferred Tax (AS -22):

  Break up of Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) (Net) as on March 31, 2025 is as under

                                                                                                                                                              (Figures in Rs.)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity

shareholders (before appropriations) 

1,64,51,398.36 1,84,27,523.22

No. of Equity Shares outstanding as on 31st March 6,34,256 6,20,545

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 25.94 29.70

Nominal Value per Share (Rs.) 25 25

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Deferred Tax Liability

Opening Deferred Tax Liability 7,77,344 7,66,517

Addition / (Reversal) during the year

Difference in WDV of fixed assets (24,100) 10,827

Closing Deferred Tax Liability 7,53,244 7,77,344

Note: Deferred Tax Asset has been recognized to the extent Management is reasonably certain of its realization. 

sZ&f

F. Details of Computer Software – other than internally generated (AS 26):

The Company had purchased computer software during the financial year 2018. The said software was classified 
as an intangible asset and was amortised over its estimated useful life in accordance with the accounting policy 
adopted by the Company and the requirements of AS 26 – Intangible Assets.

As of the reporting date, the software has been fully amorti sed, and accordingly, no carrying amount of software 
appears in the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025.

G. Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts:

This includes liability on account of income tax, service tax and other legal cases filed against the Bank. The Bank is 
a party to various legal proceedings in the normal course of business and has preferred appeals with the 
appropriate appellate authorities. These are categorized as follows:

Sr.No. Particulars As on March 31,2025 

1 Income Tax 1,70,078 

  

             (Amount in Rs.)
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H. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, have not 
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, 
information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises or of interest payments 
due to delays in such payments could not be given.

I. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45 / 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 
(updated as on 15.11.2021)

1.	Regulatory	Capital

a)	Composition	of	Regulatory	Capital

Sr.

No.

Current	Year

31.03.2025

Previous	Year

31.03.2024

i) 1,771.90

														

1,351.33

																		

ii) -

																									

-

																													

iii) 1,771.90

													

1,351.33

																	

iv) 167.11

																	

60.48

																								

v) 1,939.01

													

1,411.81

																	

vi) 4,948.72

														

4,843.33

																		

vii) 35.81% 27.93%

viii) 35.81% 27.93%

ix) 3.38% 1.25%

x) 39.18% 29.18%

xi) NA NA

xii)

-

																									

-

																													

xiii) -

																									

-

																													

xiv) NA NA

xv) -

																									

-

																													

-

																									

-

																													

-

																									

-

																													

b)	Draw	down	from	Reserves (Amount	in	

Sr	No Drawdown	

1 2.00

																											

2 																						273.76	

3 																								32.87	

4 																											1.82	

5 																								20.31	

Tier	2	Ratio	(Tier	2	capital	as	a	percentage	of	RWAs)

Capital	to	Risk	Weighted	Assets	Ratio	(CRAR)	

(Total	Capital	as	a	percentage	of	RWAs)

Tier	2	capital

Total	capital	(Tier	1+Tier	2)

Particulars

Paid	up	share	capital	and	reserves	(net	of	deductions,	if	any)

Other	Tier	1	capital

Tier	1	capital	(i	+	ii)

Total	Risk	Weighted	Assets	(RWAs)

Paid-up	share	capital	and	reserves	as	percentage	of	RWAs

Tier	1	Ratio	(Tier	1	capital	as	a	percentage	of	RWAs)

	Share	Holder'S	Prosthahan	Fund

Type	of	Reserve

Education	Fund

Bad	Debts	Reserve	Funds	(Special)

Dividend	Equalisation	Fund

Charity	Donation	Fund

a)	Perpetual	Cumulative	Preference	Shares

b)	Redeemable	Non-Cumulative	Preference	Shares

Leverage	Ratio

Percentage	of	the	shareholding	of

a)									Government	of	India

b)									State	Government	(specify	name)

c)									Sponsor	Bank

Amount	of	paid-up	equity	capital	raised	during	the	year

Amount	of	non-equity	Tier	1	capital	raised	during	the	year,

Amount	of	Tier	2	capital	raised	during	the	year,of	which
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2.		ASSET	LIABILITY	MANAGEMENT

Maturity	pattern	of	certain	items	of	assets	and	liabilities	as	on	31/03/2025

Day	1 2	to	7	

days

8	to	14

days

15	to	30

Days

31	days	

to	2	

months

Over	2	

months	

and	to	3	

months

Over	3	

months	

and	up		

to	6	

Months

Over	6	

months

and	up		

to	1	year

Over	1	

year	and	

up		to	3	

years

Over	3	

years	

and	up		

to		5	

years

Over	5	

years

Total

Deposits 0.00 25.94 468.94 204.93 176.73 225.35 482.16 1146.71 5218.30 265.36 5.3 8,219.72

Advances 55.46 0.00 7.48 0.54 5.98 82.70 482.19 720.51 978.86 1002.29 1905.63 5,241.64

Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 620.00 769.75 194.25 2888.54 4,472.54

Borrowings -

											
-

											
-

											
-

											
-

											
-

											
-

											
-

											
-

											
-

											
-

													
-

Foreign	Currency	

assets
-

											

-

											

-

											

-

											

-

											

-

											

-

											

-

											

-

											

-

											

-

													

-

Foreign	Currency	

liabilities
- - - - - - - - - - - -

3.	INVESTMENTS
a)	Composition	of	Investment	Portfolio	as	at	31/03/2025	(Current	Year)

Governmen

t	Securities

Other	

Approved	

Securities

Shares Debentur

es	and	

Bonds

Subsidiar

ies	and	/	

or	joint	

ventures

Others Total	

investments	

in	India

Governmen

t	securities	

(including	

local	

authorities)

Subsidiarie

s	and/or	

joint	

ventures

Others Total	

Investm

ents	

outside	

India

Held	to	Maturity

Gross 						1,473.98	 																			-			 									0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 								1,474.03	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 1,474.03

Less:	Provision	for	non-	

performing	investments	

(NPI)

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 -

Net 						1,473.98	 																			-			 									0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 								1,474.03	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 											1,474.03	

Available	for	Sale

Gross 						2,081.56	 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 								2,081.56	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 2,081.56

Less:	Provision	for	

depreciation	and	NPI

												30.00	 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 														30.00	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 30.00

Net 						2,051.56	 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 								2,051.56	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 											2,051.56	

Held	for	Trading

Gross 																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 -

Less:	Provision	for	

depreciation	and	NPI

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 -

Net 																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 																								-			

Total	Investments 						3,555.54	 																			-			 									0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 								3,555.59	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 											3,555.59	

Less:	Provision	for	non-	

performing	investments

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 																								-			

Less:	Provision	for	

depreciation	and	NPI	(*)

												30.00	 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 														30.00	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 																	30.00	

Net 					3,525.54	 																			-			 								0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 						3,525.59	 																				-			 																			-			 											-			 														-			 									3,525.59	

Investments	outside	IndiaInvestments	in	India

Total	

Investments

Note	:	Bank	has	no	investment	outside	India	as	on	31.03.2025

sZ(f
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					Composition	of	Investment	Portfolio	as	on	31/03/2024	(Previous	Year)

Governmen

t	Securities

Other	

Approved	

Securities

Shares Debentur

es	and	

Bonds

Subsidiar

ies	and	/	

or	joint	

ventures

Others Total	

investments	

in	India

Governmen

t	securities	

(including	

local	

authorities)

Subsidiarie

s	and/or	

joint	

ventures

Others Total	

Investm

ents	

outside	

India

Held	to	Maturity

Gross 						1,473.98	 																			-			 									0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 								1,474.03	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 1,474.03

Less:	Provision	for	non-	

performing	investments	

(NPI)

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 -

Net 						1,473.98	 																			-			 									0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 								1,474.03	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 											1,474.03	

Available	for	Sale

Gross 						1,782.08	 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 								1,782.08	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 1,782.08

Less:	Provision	for	

depreciation	and	NPI

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 -

Net 						1,782.08	 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 								1,782.08	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 											1,782.08	

Held	for	Trading

Gross 																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 -

Less:	Provision	for	

depreciation	and	NPI

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 -

Net 																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 																								-			

Total	Investments 						3,256.06	 																			-			 									0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 								3,256.11	 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 											3,256.11	

Less:	Provision	for	non-	

performing	investments

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 																								-			

Less:	Provision	for	

depreciation	and	NPI	(*)

																				-			 																			-			 														-			 																-			 																-			 														-			 																					-			 																					-			 																			-			 												-			 														-			 																								-			

Net 					3,256.06	 																			-			 								0.05	 																-			 																-			 														-			 						3,256.11	 																				-			 																			-			 											-			 														-			 									3,256.11	

Note : Bank has no investment outside India as on 31.03.2024

Investments	in	India Investments	outside	India

Total	

Investments

3.	INVESTMENTS
b)					Movement	of	Provisions	for	Depreciation	and	Investment	Fluctuation	Reserve

Particulars 	Current	
Year31.03.2025	

	Previous	
Year31.03.2024	

i)		Movement		of		provisions		held		towards		depreciation		on	
investments

a)						Opening	balance 30.00
																											

30.00
																								b)						Add	:	Provisions	made	during	the	year -

																																
-

																												c)						Less	:	Write	off	/	write	back	of	excess	provisions	during	the	
year

-

																																

-

																												d)						Closing	balance 30.00

																											

30.00

																							ii)	Movement	of	Investment	Fluctuation	Reserve
a)				Opening	balance 73.04

																											

12.37

																								

b)				Add	:	Amount	transferred	during	the	year 20.00

																											

60.67

																								

c)				Less	:	Drawdown -

																																

-

																												

d)				Closing	balance 93.04

																											

73.04

																							
iii)	Closing	balance	in	IFR	as	a	percentage	of	closing	balance	of	

investments	in	AFS	and	HFT/Current	category 4.47% 4.10%

c)	Sale	and	transfers	to/from	HTM	category	:
No	sale	/		transfer	of	Securities	to/from	HTM	category	during	the	year	ended	on	March	31,	2025	and	March	31,	2024

sZ)f
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3.	INVESTMENTS
d)	Non-SLR	investment	portfolio
i)	Non-performing	non-SLR	investments

Sr.	No. Particulars

a) Opening	balance

b)
Additions	during	the	year	

since	1st	April

c)
Reductions	during	the	

above	period

d) Closing	balance

e) Total	provisions	held

ii)	Issuer	composition	of	non-SLR	investments

Sr.	No. Issuer

(1) (2)

Current	

year

Previous	

Year

Current	

year

Previous	

Year

Current	

year

Previous	

Year

Current	

year

Previous	

Year

Current	

year	

Previous	

Year

a) PSUs 														-			 																	-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 																-			 															-			

b) FIs 														-			 																	-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 																-			 															-			

c) Banks 									0.05	 											0.05	 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 																-			 															-			

d) Private	Corporates 														-			 																	-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 																-			 															-			

e) Subsidiaries/	Joint	

Ventures

														-			 																	-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 																-			 															-			

f) Others 														-			 																	-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 																-			 															-			

g) Provision	held	towards	

depreciation

														-			 																	-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 															-			 																-			 															-			

Total         0.05            0.05                -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -   

e)					Repo	transactions	(in	face	value	and	market	value	terms)

FV MV FV MV FV MV FV MV

- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - -

Amount Extent	of	‘Below	

Investment	Grade’	

Securities

Extent	of	‘Unrated’	

Securities

Minimum	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Maximum	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Daily	average	

outstanding	during	

the	year

	Previous	

Year31.03.2024	

Extent	of	‘Unlisted’	

Securities

(7)

	Current	

Year31.03.2025	

																																					-			

																																					-			

																																					-			

																																					-			

																																					-			

(3)

Particulars

Extent	of	Private	

Placement

(4) (5) (6)

	-	

																																				-			

	-	

	-	

																																				-			

ii)	Securities	purchased	under	reverse	repo

a)			Government	securities

b)			Corporate	debt	securities

c)			Any	other	securities

Outstanding	as	on	

March	31,	2025

i)	Securities	sold	under	repo

a)			Government	securities

b)			Corporate	debt	securities

c)			Any	other	securities

f)					Government	Security	Lending	(GSL)	transactions	(in	market	value	terms)

Particulars

Securities	lent	through	

GSL	transactions

Securities	borrowed	

through	GSL	transactions

Securities	placed	as	

collateral	under	GSL	

transactions
Securities	received	as	

collateral	under	GSL	

Transactions

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Outstanding	as	on	

March	31,	2025

Minimum	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Maximum	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Daily	average	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Total	volume	of	

transactions	

during	the	year

(Amount	in	�	Lakh)

s#_f
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a)	Classification	of	advances	and	provisions	held	as	on	31/03/2025
Standard
Total	

Standard	

Advances

Sub-	standard Doubtful Loss Total	Non-	

Performing	

Advances		

Gross	Standard	Advances	and	NPAs

Opening	Balance 4,905.59 64.44 24.14 9.46 98.04 5,003.63
Add:	Additions	during	the	year 4.79

Less:	Reductions	during	the	year* 65.02

Closing	balance 5,203.83 4.79 2.75 30.27 37.81 5,241.64
*Reductions	in	Gross	NPAs	due	to:

i)	Upgradation 																60.46	
ii)	Recoveries	(excluding	recoveries	from	

upgraded	accounts)

																		4.56	

iii)	Technical/	Prudential	Write-offs -

iv)	Write-offs	other	than	those	under	(iii)	

above

-

Provisions	(excluding	Floating	

Provisions)
Opening	balance	of	provisions	held 46.66 6.44 21.48 316.24 344.16 390.82
Add:	Fresh	provisions	made	during	the	year 																48.49	 	-	

Less:	Excess	provision	reversed/	Write-off	

loans

													273.76	 	-	

Closing	balance	of	provisions	held 46.66 0.48 0.55 117.86 118.89 165.55

Net	NPAs - - - - - -
Opening	Balance - - -
Add:	Fresh	additions	during	the	year -

Less:	Reductions	during	the	year -

Closing	Balance - - -

Floating	Provisions - - - - - -
Opening	Balance
Add:	Additional	provisions	made	during	the	

year

-

Less:	Amount	drawn	down18	during	the	

year

-

Closing	balance	of	floating	provisions -

Technical	write-offs	and	the	recoveries	

made	thereon

Opening	balance	of	Technical/	Prudential	

written-off	accounts

-

Add:	Technical/	Prudential	write-offs	

during	the	year

-

Less:	Recoveries	made	from	previously	

technical/	prudential	written-off	accounts	

during	the	year

-

Closing	balance -

Non-Performing Total

Government	Security	Lending	(GSL)	transactions	(in	market	value	terms)

Particulars

Securities	lent	through	

GSL	transactions

Securities	borrowed	

through	GSL	transactions

Securities	placed	as	

collateral	under	GSL	

transactions
Securities	received	as	

collateral	under	GSL	

Transactions

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

Minimum	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Maximum	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Daily	average	

outstanding	during	

the	year

Total	volume	of	

transactions	

during	the	year

Outstanding	as	on	

31st	March	2024

4.	Asset	Quality
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Classification	of	advances	and	provisions	held	as	on	31/03/2024
(Amount in ₹ Lakh)

Standard
Total	

Standard	

Advances

Sub-	standard Doubtful Loss Total	Non-	

Performing	

Advances		
Gross	Standard	Advances	and	NPAs
Opening	Balance 4,481.63 126.45 20.81 9.46 156.72 4,638.35
Add:	Additions	during	the	year -
Less:	Reductions	during	the	year* 58.68
Closing	balance 4,905.59 64.44 24.14 9.46 98.04 5,003.63
*Reductions	in	Gross	NPAs	due	to:
i)	Upgradation
ii)	Recoveries	(excluding	recoveries	from	

upgraded	accounts)
iii)	Technical/	Prudential	Write-offs -
iv)	Write-offs	other	than	those	under	(iii)	

above

-

Provisions	(excluding	Floating	

Provisions)
Opening	balance	of	provisions	held 46.66 12.64 20.81 281.13 314.58 361.24
Add:	Fresh	provisions	made	during	the	year 																29.58	 	-	

Less:	Excess	provision	reversed/	Write-off	

loans

	-	

Closing	balance	of	provisions	held 46.66 6.44 21.48 316.24 344.16 390.82

Net	NPAs - - - - - -
Opening	Balance - -
Add:	Fresh	additions	during	the	year -
Less:	Reductions	during	the	year -
Closing	Balance - - -

Floating	Provisions - - - - - -
Opening	Balance -
Add:	Additional	provisions	made	during	the	

year

-

Less:	Amount	drawn	down18	during	the	

year

-

Closing	balance	of	floating	provisions -

Technical	write-offs	and	the	recoveries	

made	thereon
Opening	balance	of	Technical/	Prudential	

written-off	accounts

-

Add:	Technical/	Prudential	write-offs	

during	the	year

-

Less:	Recoveries	made	from	previously	

technical/	prudential	written-off	accounts	

during	the	year

-

Closing	balance -

Ratios	(in	%) 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Gross	NPA	to	Gross	Advances 0.72% 1.96%
Net	NPA	to	Net	Advances 0.00 0.00
Provision	coverage	ratio 314.41% 351.04%

Non-Performing Total
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i)	Particulars	of	resolution	plan	:	Not	Applicable	to	UCBs

ii)	Details	of	accounts	subjected	to	restructuring

Current	

Year

Previous	

Year

Current	

Year

Previous	

Year

Current	

Year

Previous	

Year

Current	

Year

Previous	

Year

Current	

Year

Previous	

Year

Number	of	borrowers - - - - - - - - - -

Gross	Amount	( 	crore) - - - - - - - - - -

Provision	held	( - - - - - - - - - -

Number	of	borrowers - - - - - - - - - -

Gross	Amount	( - - - - - - - - - -

Provision	held	( - - - - - - - - - -

Number	of	borrowers - - - - - - - - - -

Gross	Amount	(� - - - - - - - - - -

Provision	held	(� - - - - - - - - - -

Number	of	borrowers - - - - - - - - - -

Gross	Amount	(� - - - - - - - - - -

Provision	held	(� - - - - - - - - - -

Doubtful

Total

Agriculture	and	

allied	activities

Corporates	

(excluding	MSME)

d)	Particulars	of	resolution	plan	and	restructuring	:	

Micro,	Small	and	

Medium	

Enterprises	

Retail	(excluding	

agriculture	and	

MSME)Total	

Total

Standard

Sub-	

standard

Particulars

(Amount in ₹ Lakh)

e)	Divergence	in	asset	classification	and	provisioning	:

f)	Disclosure	of	transfer	of	loan	exposures	:	

To	ARCs To	permitted	

transferees				

To	other	

transferees	

transferees	

(please	

specify)
-

																	

-

																										

-

																								

-

																	

-

																										

-

																								

-

																	

-

																										

-

																								

-

																	

-

																										

-

																								

-

																	

-

																										

-

																								

-

																	

-

																										

-

																								

Additional	consideration	realized	in	respect	of	accounts	

transferred	in	earlier	years

Details	of	loans	acquired	during	the	year

No	RBI	inspection	was	carried	out	during	the	year	2024-25.

Particulars

Details	of	stressed	loan	transferred	during	the	year:

No.	of	accounts

Aggregate	principal	outstanding	of	loans	transferred

Weighted	average	residual	tenor	of	the	loans	transferred

Net	book	value	of	loans	transferred	(at	the	time	of	transfer)

Aggregate	consideration

From	ARCs

- - -

- - -

- - -

Particulars

Aggregate		principal		outstanding	of	loans	acquired

From	SCBs,	RRBs,	UCBs,	

StCBs,	DCCBs,	AIFIs,	SFBs	

and	NBFCs	including	
Housing	Finance

Companies	(HFCs)

Aggregate	consideration	paid

Weighted	average	residual	tenor	of	loans	acquired

(Amount in ₹ Lakh)
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g)	Fraud	accounts

Details	on	the	number	and	amount	of	frauds	as	well	as	the	provisioning	thereon	:

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

																													-			 																											-			

																													-			 																											-			

																													-			 																											-			

																													-			 																											-			

h)	Disclosure	under	Resolution	Framework	for	COVID-19-related	Stress

Exposure	to	

accounts	classified	

as	Standard	

consequent	to	

implementation	of	

resolution	plan–	

Position	as	at	the	

end	of	the	previous	

half-year	

i.e.	30.09.2024	(A)

Of	(A),	aggregate	

debt	that	slipped	

into	NPA	during	

the	half-	year	

ended	31.03.2025

Of	(A),	

amount	

written	off	

during	the	

half-year	

ended	

31.03.2025

Of	(A),	amount	

paid	by	the	

borrowers	during	

the	half-	year	

ended	31.03.2025

Exposure	to	

accounts	

classified	as	

Standard	

consequent	to	

implementation	

of	resolution	

plan	–	Position	

as	at	the	end	of	

this	half-year	

ended	

31.03.2025

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

Exposure	to	

accounts	classified	

as	Standard	

consequent	to	

implementation	of	

resolution	plan–	

Position	as	at	the	

end	of	the	previous	

half-year	

i.e.	31.03.2024	(A)

Of	(A),	aggregate	

debt	that	slipped	

into	NPA	during	

the	half-	year	

ended	30.09.2024

Of	(A),	

amount	

written	off	

during	the	

half-year	

ended	

30.09.2024

Of	(A),	amount	

paid	by	the	

borrowers	during	

the	half-	year	

ended	30.09.2024

Exposure	to	

accounts	

classified	as	

Standard	

consequent	to	

implementation	

of	resolution	

plan	–	Position	

as	at	the	end	of	

this	half-year	

ended	

30.09.2024

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			

																																	-			 																														-			 																					-			 																													-			 																											-			Total

Type	of	borrower

ii.	For	the	half	year	eneded	September	30,	2024

Particulars

Number	of	frauds	reported

Amount	of	provision	made	for	such	frauds	(

Others

i.	For	the	half	year	eneded	March	31,	2025

Amount	involved	in	fraud	( 	crore)	

Corporate	persons

Of	which	MSMEs

Type	of	borrower

Personal	Loans

Amount		of		Unamortised		provision		debited		from		‘other	reserves’	as	at	the	end	

of	the	year	(

Personal	Loans

Corporate	persons

Of	which	MSMEs

Others

Total
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5.	Exposures
a)	Exposure	to	real	estate	sector

Category Current	
Year31.03.2025

Previous	
Year31.03.2024

i)	Direct	exposure
a)	Residential	Mortgages	– 1,557.26 763.72

Lending	fully	secured	by	mortgages	on	residential	property	that	is	or	will	be	occupied	by	the	
borrower	or	that	is	rented.	

Of	which,	Individual	housing	loans	eligible	for	priority	sector	advances 661.05

b)	Commercial	Real	Estate	– 1,991.96 -

Lending	secured	by	mortgages	on	commercial	real	estate	
(office	buildings,	retail	space,	multipurpose	commercial	premises,	multifamily	residential	
buildings,	multi	tenanted	commercial	premises,	industrial	or	warehouse	space,	hotels,	land	
acquisition,	development	and	construction,	etc.)

c)	Investments	in	Mortgage-Backed	Securities	(MBS)	and	other	securitized	exposures	–

i.	Residential - -

ii.	Commercial	Real	Estate - -

ii)	Indirect	Exposure
Fund	based	and	non-fund-based	exposures	on	National	Housing	Bank	and	Housing	Finance	
Companies.

- -

Total	Exposure	to	Real	Estate	Sector
3,549.22 763.72

b)	Exposure	to	capital	market	:	Bank	does	not	have	direct	exposure	to	Capital	Market

c)	Risk	category-wise	country	exposure	:	Bank	does	not	have	country	exposure	risk	in	current	and	previous	year

d)	Unsecured	advances

Particulars Current	
Year31.03.2025

Previous	
Year31.03.2024

Total	unsecured	advances	of	the	bank 12.20 9.46

Out	of	the	above,	amount	of	advances	for	which	intangible	securities	such	as	charge	over	the	
rights,	licenses,	authority,	etc.	have	been	taken

NA NA

Estimated	value	of	such	intangible	securities NA NA

e)	Factoring	exposures	:	Bank	had	not	undertaken	any	factoring	exposure	during	the	year

g)	Unhedged	foreign	currency	exposure	:	Bank	is	not	dealing	in	foreign	currency	exposure
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6.	Concentration	of	deposits,	advances,	exposures	and	NPAs

a)	Concentration	of	deposits (Amount	in	

Particulars Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

Total	deposits	of	the	twenty	largest	depositors 1,103.27																									 935.02																												

Percentage	of	deposits	of	twenty	largest	depositors	to	total	

deposits	of	the	bank

13.42% 12.47%

b)	Concentration	of	advances* (Amount	in	�	Lakh)

Particulars Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

Total	advances	to	the	twenty	largest	borrowers                          1,831.31                         1,411.64 
Percentage	of	advances	to	twenty	largest	borrowers	to	total	

advances	of	the	bank
35.66% 28.21%

c)	Concentration	of	exposures	** (Amount	in	

Particulars Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

Total	exposure	to	the	twenty	largest	borrowers/customers                          1,831.31                         1,276.33 

Percentage	of	exposures	to	the	twenty	largest	borrowers/	

customers	to	the	total	exposure	of	the	bank	on	borrowers/	

customers

35.66% 25.51%

d)	Concentration	of	NPAs (Amount	in	 	Lakh)

Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

Total	Exposure	to	the	top	twenty	NPA	accounts                                37.81                               98.04 

Percentage	of	exposures	to	the	twenty	largest	NPA	exposure	to	

total	Gross	NPAs.

100.00% 1.96%

8.	Disclosures	relating	to	securitisation	: 	Not	Appliable	to	our	bank

9.	Off	balance	sheet	SPVs	sponsored	:	Not	Appliable	to	UCBs

7.	Derivatives	:

Bank	has	not	entered	into	any	transactions	in	foreign	exchange	agreement	or	interest	rate	swaps	in	the	

current	and	previous	years.

*Advances	computed	based	on	credit	exposure	i.e.	funded	and	non-funded	limits	including	derivative	

exposures	where	applicable.	The	sanctioned	limits	or	outstanding,	whichever	are	higher,	are	reckoned.	

However,	in	the	case	of	fully	drawn	term	loans,	where	there	is	no	scope	for	re-drawal	of	any	portion	of	the	

sanctioned	limit,	the	outstanding	is	reckoned	as	the	credit	exposure

**Exposures	computed	as	per	applicable	RBI	regulation
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10.	Transfers	to	Depositor	Education	and	Awareness	Fund	(DEA	Fund) (Amount	in	 	Lakh)

Sr.No. Current	Year

31.03.2025*

Previous	Year

31.03.2024*

i) 61.78 21.56

ii) 0.36 40.22

iii) 0.31 0.00

iv) 61.83 61.78

Sr.	No Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

1 																														-			 																																		-			

2 																														-			 																																		-			

3 																														-			 																																		-			

																														-			 																																		-			

4 																														-			 																																		-			

5 																														-			 																																		-			

																														-			 																																		-			

																														-			 																																		-			

																														-			 																																		-			

6 																														-			 																																		-			

March	31,	2025,	is	shown	as	DEAF	Liability	under	Contingent	Liabilities	in	the	Balance	Sheet.

*	Amount	is	as	per	From	I	filed	with	RBI

Particulars

Opening	balance	of	amounts	transferred	to	DEA	Fund

Add:	Amounts	transferred	to	DEA	Fund	during	the	year

Less:	Amounts	reimbursed	by	DEA	Fund	towards	claims

Closing	balance	of	amounts	transferred	to	DEA	Fund

5.1	Of	5,	number	of	complaints	resolved	in	favour	of	the	bank	

by	Office	of	Ombudsman

11.	Disclosure	of	complaints
a)	Summary	information	on	complaints	received	by	the	bank	from	customers	and	from	the	Offices	of		Ombudsman

Particulars

Complaints	received	by	the	bank	from	its	customers

Number	of	complaints	pending	at	beginning	of	the	year

Number	of	complaints	received	during	the	year

Number	of	complaints	disposed	during	the	year

3.1	Of	which,	number	of	complaints	rejected	by	the	bank

Number	of	complaints	pending	at	the	end	of	the	year

Maintainable	complaints	received	by	the	bank	from	Office	

of	Ombudsman
Number	of	maintainable	complaints	received	by	the	bank	from	

Office	of	Ombudsman

5.2	Of	5,	number	of	complaints	resolved	through	

conciliation/mediation/advisories	issued	by	Office	of	

Ombudsman
5.3	Of	5,	number	of	complaints	resolved	after	passing	of	

Awards	by	Office	of	Ombudsman	against	the	bank

Number	of	Awards	unimplemented	within	the	stipulated	time	

(other	than	those	appealed)

Note:	Maintainable	complaints	refer	to	complaints	on	the	grounds	specifically	mentioned	in	Integrated	Ombudsman	

Scheme,	2021	(Previously	Banking	Ombudsman	Scheme,	2006)	and	covered	within	the	ambit	of	the	Scheme.
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b)	Top	five	grounds	of	complaints	received	by	the	bank	from	customers
Number	of	

complaints	

pending	at	the	

beginning	of	the	

year

Number	of	

complaints	

received	

during	the	

year

%	increase/	

decrease	in	the	

number	of	

complaints	

received	over	the	

previous	year

Number	of	

complaints	

pending	at	the	

end	of	the	year

Of	5,number	of	

complaints	pending	

beyond	30	days

2 3 4 5 6

																													-			 																							-			 - 																														-			 																																		-			

																													-			 																							-			 - 																														-			 																																		-			

																													-			 																							-			 - 																														-			 																																		-			

																													-			 																							-			 - 																														-			 																																		-			

																													-			 																							-			 - 																														-			 																																		-			

																													-			 																							-			 - 																														-			 																																		-			

																													-			 																							-			 - 																														-			 																																		-			

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

12.	Disclosure	of	penalties	imposed	by	the	Reserve	Bank	of	India

Facilities	for	customers	visiting	

the	branch/	adherence	to	

prescribed	working	hours	by	the	

branch,	etc

Grounds	of	complaints,	(i.e.	

complaints	relating	to)

1

Current	Year	31.03.2025

ATM/Debit	Cards

	Internet/Mobile/Electronic	

Banking

Account	opening/	difficulty	in	

operation	of	accounts

ATM/Debit	Cards

Levy	of	charges	without	prior	

notice/	excessive	charges/	

foreclosure	charges

Others

Total

Previous	Year	31.03.2024

	Internet/Mobile/Electronic	

Banking

Account	opening/	difficulty	in	

operation	of	accounts

Others

Facilities	for	customers	

visiting	the	branch/	

adherence	to	prescribed	

working	hours	by	the	branch,	

etc

Others

Total

No	penalty	has	been	imposed	by	RBI	on	the	Bank	during	the	year	ended	31st	March,	2024	under	the	provisions	of	the	(i)	

Banking	Regulation	Act,	1949,	(ii)	Payment	and	Settlement	Systems	Act,	2007	and	(iii)	Government	Securities	Act,	2006	

(for	bouncing	of	SGL).

13.	Disclosures	on	remuneration	:	Bank	is	registered	under	the	Gujarat	Co-operative	Societies	Act,	1961,	therefore	it	is	

not	applicable	to	our	bank.

s#)f
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a)	Business	ratios

Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

7.70% 7.57%

0.55% 0.45%

4.89% 4.36%

4.35% 4.97%

2.27% 2.72%

2.48% 2.56%

708.47 694.41

12.89 13.51

b)	Bancassurance	business (Amount	in	� 	Lakh)	

Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

																																						-			 																																										-			

c)	Marketing	and	distribution

Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

																																						-			 																																										-			

d)	Disclosures	regarding	Priority	Sector	Lending	Certificates	(PSLCs)	:

e)	Provisions	and	contingencies

Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

																																										-			

																														55.55																																				55.00	

																																	4.00																																											-			

f)	Implementation	of	IFRS	converged	Indian	Accounting	Standards	(Ind	AS)	:	Not	Applicable	to	UCBs

g)	Payment	of	DICGC	Insurance	Premium

Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

																																	9.16	 																																					8.89	

																																						-			 																																										-			

(Amount	in	� 	Lakh)	

	Facilities	granted	to	directors	and	their	relatives Current	

Year31.03.2025

Previous	

Year31.03.2024

13.26 15.44

- -
13.26 15.44

Long	Term	Finance	Provision

Particular

Particular

Non	Fund	Based	(Bank	guarantees,	Letter	of	Credit	etc.)
Total

Brokerage	/	Commission	earned	from	Insurance	broking

Income	From	Mutual	Fund	Business

Amount	Outstanding	at	the	end	of	the	Year

Fund	Based

Particular

i)	Payment	of	DICGC	Insurance	Premium

ii)	Arrears	in	payment	of	DICGC	premium

Provision	debited	to	Profit	and	Loss	Account

i)				Provisions	for	NPI

ii)			Amount	Provided	for	Bad	and	Doubtful	Debts

iii)		Income	Tax	(including	short/excess	provision	of	last	year)

iv)		Other	Provisions	and	Contingencies	(with	details)

K.	Previous	year's	figures	are	regrouped	or	rearranged,	wherever	necessary,	to	conform	to	the	layout	of	the	accounts	of	current	year.

14.	Other	Disclosures

The	Bank	has	not	Purchased	or	Sold	any	Priority	Sector	Lending	Certificates	(PSLCs)	during	the	financial	year

h)	Disclosure	of	facilities	granted	to	directors	and	their	relatives

Particular

i)		Interest	Income	as	a	percentage	to	Working	Funds

ii)		Non-interest	income	as	a	percentage	to	Working	Funds

iii)	Cost	of	Deposits

iv)	Net	Interest	Margin

v)	Operating	Profit	as	a	percentage	to	Working	Funds

vi)	Return	on	Assets

vii)	Business	(deposits	plus	advances)	per	employee	(Amount	in	�

viii)	Profit	per	employee	(Amount	in	 	Lakh)

	Lakh)

s$_f

KIRIT	J.	PATEL	
CHAIRMAN						

PLACE:-	SURAT
DATE:-18/06/2025		

AS	PER	OUR	REPORT	OF	EVEN	DATE

FOR,	VCAS	&	CO	LLP
CHARTERED	ACCOUNTANTS
FRN	No.	:	123372W/W101079

CA	JAGDISH	N.	VAISHNAV	(PARTNER)
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OLS; 0L5MhL8 ;FD[ lWZF6
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K  ;\5}6" SMd%I]8ZF.h®0 TYF JFTFG]S}l,T A[\S 5lZ;Z
K  A[\S BFT[ SMZ<A[lgS\U ;]lJWF p5,aWP
K  YF56M p5Z prRàD jIFH NZP
K  h05L VG[ ;Z/ lWZF6GLlTP
K  ;[.O l05MhL8 ,MS;" ;]lJWF p5,aWP
K  SMd%I]8ZF.h0 l5|g8[0 5F;A]S ;]lJWF p5,aWP

K  U|FCSMGF BFTFGF jIJCFZM DF8[ SMS ;]lJWFP
K  D\Y,L ZLSZL\U :SLD ;]lJWFP
K  ~FP 54))4)))í< ;]WLGL YF56 JLDF IMHGF C[9/ ;]Zl1T
K  RTGS/NEFT/IMPS/UPI ‹FZF O\0 8=Fg;OZGL ;]lJWF p5,aWP
K  DMAF., A[SL\U sBBPSf VG[ UPI ‹FZF AL, EZJFGL ;]lJWFP
K  Rupay ATM 0[AL8 SF0" ;]lJWF p5,aWP

K  Miss CALL ‹FZF A[,[g; •6JFGL ;]lJWF Mo. : 08046878341

K  BFT[NFZG[ CTS 2010 :8Fg00" JF/L 5;"GF,F.h R[SA]SGL ;]lJWFP
K  N[XGF SM.56 :Y/ p5ZGF 0=FO0 D[/JJFGL ;]lJWFP
K  XC[ZGF\ VG[ ;DFHGF lJSF;DF\ p5IMUL YTL A[\SP

K  CTS Clearing ‹FZF N[XEZGF R[SMG]\ ,MS, S,LIZL\U

K  NACH ‹FZF Electronic Clearing (ECS)
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24x7 Quick Fund Transfer

ATM Card

Clearing

Bill Payment Facilities

O\0 8=Fg;OZ ;]lJWF
Z$ S,FS #^5 lNJ;

Internet
Banking

View

E-Statement Facility

NEFT / RTGS

:8M5 5[D[g8

lDGL :8[8D[g8

ATM  

:8[8D[g8 .gSJFIZLíl5|g8

Miss Call For Balance Enquiry

08046878341

b[>kn) p\g(t dS<k ai>kDik)y mi(ht) {$i.liKmi>}

Website : www.navsarjanbank.com

(vgt 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2025

S[r B>Di[L 136.09 142.19 155.13 155.25 158.45

YipNi[ 6263.90 6707.09 7248.86 7495.72 8219.72

(FriN 3525.11 4025.06 4638.35 5003.63 5241.64

r)zv< / aºy f>D 1329.28 1474.45 1611.15 1771.55 1943.02

kimkijn&> B>Di[L 8122.22 8698.89 9438.93 9871.48 10819.17

sBisd s>²yi 6772 6796 6771 6706 6707

ai[D)T vg< 'a" 'a" 'a" 'a" 'a"

nfi[  {krv[ri an[ Ô[gviEai[ ph[li} 223.15 219.28 268.50 243.13 244.91

(D(vDºD 10% 9% 10% 10% 10% s&(ct{ }


